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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Parole and Probation Administration is responsible for all information

and representations contained in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial

Position as at December 31, 2022 and the related Statement of Financial Performance.

Statement ol Cash Flows, Statement of Changes in l.{et Assets/Equity, Statement of
Comparison of Budget and Actual Amount and the Notes to Financial Statements tbr the

period. The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the International

Public Sector Accounting Standards and generally accepted state accounting principles, and

reflect amounts that are based on the best estimates and informed judgment of management

with an appropriate consideration to materiality.

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which provides

for the necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are properiy authorized and

recorded, assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use or disposition and liabilities are

recognized.

n 1,WTUKV
NORHAMA C. GUILM.IG

Chief, Financial and Management Division
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JULITO M. DIRAY
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PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMIMSTRATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ALL FUNDS
fu at December 31,2022

Note 2022

ASSETS

Current Assets

Casir and Cash Equivalents
Receivables

Inr,entories

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets

Properly, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets

Other Non-Current Assets

Total Non-Current Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Frnancial l-iabilities
lnter-Agencv Pal,ables

Trust L.iabilities

Deferred Creditsfuneamed lncome

Other Pay'ables

Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liahilities
Other Payables

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Assets less Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS/EQI]rTY
Accumulated Surplusl(Defi cit)

Total Net Assets/Equity

6

7

8

9

P 927.776.25 P
121.1 I3.309.35

12,972,135 60

825 76t 5r

7021
As Restated

9,699,728.\l
72,187.774.92

17 ,7 47 .6A2 78

312._508.05

l0
1t

12

t3
I4
I5
t7
18

18

19

222,648.248 52

30.844,609.79

613_299 36

229.106,236.19

23.787.032.43

462.6t7.31
254,106,157.67 253,355,996.53

389,945,140.39 353,303,500.39

5.773.892.6A

1-664,125.93

1.0_58.920.61

80,5 i2. l5
25 783.14

37.429.964.7(t

8.434,-r42.06
1.425.534 33

18"951.24

{19.A92 07)

4618891903.32

87.526.64 247 "261.t8
87,526.60 247,261.18

76t.03 47,137,\64.50

381,254,379.35 306,166,335.89

381.254 t7q ii 306.166,335.89
P 381,254,379,35 P 306,1 66,335.89

Certified Correct:

Th/nhr{"u^,
MARIBEL M. HERRERA

This stotetnent should be reocl in conf unction with the accompan)'itlg notes

Section

135,838,992.71 99,941,613.96

1



ASSETS

Current Assets

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Justice

PAROLE AIID PROBATION ADMINISTRATION
DOJ Agencies Bldg., NIA Roa4 Dilima& euezon CiE

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
ALL FUNDS

As of December 31,2022
CONSOLIDATED

2422

P

2421
As Restated

927 776.25 P 9,699,728.11

116 942 50 75,804 AA

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand
Cash-Collecting Officers
Petty Cash

Cash in Bank-Local Currency
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Bangko Sentral Ng Piliplnas
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, CurrentAccount

Treasu ry/Agency Cash Accou nts
Cash-Treasury/Agency Deposit, Regular
Cash-TreasuryiAgency Deposit, Special Account
Cash-Treasu ry/Agency Deposit, Trust

Receivables

I nter-Agency Receivables

Due from National Government Agencies
Due from Govern ment-Owned and/or Controlled Corporations
Due from Local Government Units
Due from Other Funds

Other Receivables
R eceivables-Disallowan ces/C h a rges
Due from Officers and Employees
Due from Non-Government Organizations/People's
Other Receivables
Net V alue-Other Rece iv ab le s

lnventories

inventory Held for Consumption
Offi ce Supplies lnventory
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers lnventory
[/edical, Drental and Laboratory Supplies lnventory
Other Supplies and [Vlaterials lnventory

Semi-Expendable [\rachinery and Equipment
Semi-Expendable IVachinery
Semi-Expendable Office Equipment
Semi-Expendable lnformation and Commu nications
Technolog,y Equipment
Semi-Expendable Communications Equipment
Semi-Expendable Other ltlachinery and Equipment

Semi-Expendiable Furniture, Fixtures and Books
Semi-Expendable Furniture and Fixtures

Other Current Assets

Advances
Advances for Operating Expenses
Advances for Payroll
Advances to Special Disbursing Officers
Advances to Officers and Employees

Prepayments
Advances to Contractors
Prepaid Rent
Prepaid lnsurance
Other Prepayments

17 782.85 4A 880.81
1 782.85 46,880.81

12,972,135.AA 17,747 ,602.78

6,664,445.36 15,745,736.41

114,942".50

76A,556 42

/ov,cao ct

54,277.33

119",522,486 26
89,659,486.26

30,000.00
29,833,000.00

1,590,823.09
1,308,542 46

264,497.78

2,803,832.84
13,771.81

3,728,A35 S7

118,8AA.74

5,943,624 g9

648,121.06

5,499,213.71
195,10s.22

1 ,'185.00

364,065.25
364,065.25

825,761.51

329,150.00

200,ooo.oo
129,150.00

496,611.51
138,748.50
128,800.00
229,08?.A1

75,804.A0

8,513,389.78

8,513,389 78

1 ,1 10,534.33

1,110,534.33

72,187,774.92

70,380,496 62
70,353,008.62

27,488 0A

1,807,278.30
1,575,048.54

1B5,348.55

3 436 864 '19

'13,546 51

12,146,200 30
149,125.41

1 736 37

122,794.A0

1,094,422.87

73,519 50

711 130.00
711J3A.00

312,508.05

16,550 00

295,9s8.05

43,400 00
252,558.0s

nn550IO

Total Current Assets 99,947,613.88

50,277.33

121,113,309.35
1

13s33qs82Z



Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Eq uipment

Land
Land
Accumulated lmpairment Losses- Land
Net Value

222,648,248.52 229,106,236.79
7,680.00 680.00
7,680.00 7,680 00

684.A0 /,680.O0

21,266,458.66 22,422,682.81lnfrastructure Assets
Other lnfrastructure Assets
Ac c u m u I ated De p rec i at t o n-Oth e r I nfra structure A ssets
Accumulated lmpairment losses-Ofher lnfrastructure Assefs
Net Value

Buiidings and Other Structures
Buildings
Ac c u m u I ated De p rec i atio n- B u i I d i n g s
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Buildings
Net Value

Machinery and Equipment

Office Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation-Office Equipment
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Office Equipment
Net Value

lnformation and Communication Technology Equipment
Acc umulated De preciation-l nformation and Comrnu nication

Technalogy Equipment
Accumulated lmpalrmenf Losses-lnformafion and Communicatian

Technology Equipment
Net Va!ue

Communication Equipment
Accu m u I ated De preci ation-Comm u nication Eq ui p me nt
Accu m u ! ated I m pairment Losses-Comm u nic ati on
Net Value

IVedical Equipment
Accu mu I ated De preci ation-M ed ical Eq u i p me nt
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Medical Equipment
Net Value

Other lVlachinery and Equipment
Accurnulated Depreciation-Ather Machinery and Equipment

Accumulated lmpalrmenf Losses-Other Machinery and Equipment

Net Value

Transportation Equipment
lVlotor Vehicles
Acc u m u I ated De p re ci ati o n- A/l oto r V e h i c I e s
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Mofor Vehicles
Net Value

Furniture, Fixtures and Books
Furniture and Fixtures
AccumuJated Depreciation-Furniture and Fixtures
Accumulated lmpairment Lasses-Furniture and Fixtures
Net Value

Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation-Ather Propety. Plant and Equipment
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Other Propefty, Plant and
Equipment

Net Value

lntangible Assets
lntangible Assets

Computer Software
Acc u m u I ated Amo ft izatio n-C o m p ute r S oftw a re
Net Value

Development in Progress
Development in Progress-Computer Software

Other Non-Cu rrent Assets

Deposits
Guaranty Deposits

1

24,758,627.98
(3,492,569.32)

21,266,058.66

53,1 10,495.34
93,186,625.05

(40,076,129.71)

53,110,495.34

138.671 ,792.48

8,661,559.89
(5,890,084.51)

2,771,475.38

235,350,84107

(109,361 ,199.17)

--7753ds3413r_

12,486,22A.60
(2,177,487.94)

9,908,732.70

38,850.00
(36,e07.s0)

6,620,683.02
21,916,489.00

(15,295,8A5.98)

6,624,683.02

2,938,598.42
4,622,956.88

(1,684,358.46)

2,938,598.42

32,94A.60
s3,130.00

Q4,189.4A)

32,940.60

33,659,395 17

\5,704,785.38)
27,954,6A9.79

2,890,000.00
2,890,000 00

613,299.36

18,000.00

43,035.30

79 23,797,A32.43

26,921,027.77
(3,133,995.34)

23,787 032.43

24,718,384.96
{2,295,702.15)

56j99,778 84
93,186,625.05

(s6,s86,846.21)

-56:10977sr.4-
'138,396,61813

11.661,420.89
(6,743,3s6.17)

-4gTsisnr240,764,334 72

(75,256,245 47)

(3,e5e.94)'D$Wa*T
9,007,479.28

(1,0s5,017.68)

7,972,461.60

38,850 00
(s6,907.50)

8,223,932.12
23,218,0il.40

(14,994,128.88)

----EZZgpD:iT

3,812,509.59
5,083,304.95

(1.270,795 36)

- 3-dT23003{

43,035.30
53,130 00

(14,094.70)

462,617.31

18,000.00
18,000.00 '1 8,000.00

---D@FguZr

__1,_SDtr
1,942.5{)



Other Assets
Other Assets
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Ofher Assels
Net Value

Total Non-Cu rrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Payables
Accounts Payable
Due to Officers and Employees
Tax Refunds Payable

lnter-Agency Payables
Due to BIR
Due to GSIS
Due to Pag-lBlG
Due to PhilHealth
Due to l"lGAs

Trust Liabilities
Trust Liabilities
Guaranty/Secu rity Deposits Payable

Other Payables
Other Payables

Deferred CreditslUnearned lncome
Other Deferred Credits
U nearned Reven ue-l nvestrnent Property
Other Unearned Revenue

Total Cu rrent Liabilities

Non- Current Liabilities

Other Payables
Other Payables

Total Non-Cu rrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Assets less Total Liabilities

Net Assefs/Equity
Equity

Government Equity
Accumulated Surptus/(Defl cit)

Total Net AssetslEquity

595,299.36 444,617.31
595,299.36 444,617.31

595,299.36 444,617.31

254,106,157.67 2

__19984Ut9.3!_ _lllEqgEqq{L

5,773,892.60 37,029,964.76

37,029,964.765,773,892 6A
3,668,879.60
2,104,997 14

4,015 86

1,664,125.93
790,904.38
865 836.30

410.39
6,134.88

839 98

1,058,920.61
474 AOO.0A

588,920.61

25,783.14
25,783.14

80,512.15

381,254,379.35
381,254,375.35

P 381

Certified Correct.

80,512.15 18,954.24

46,889,903.32

87,526.60 247,261.18
87,526 60 247,261.18

247,201.1887 526.60

,7il.A3 47 137 184.54

381,254,379.35 306,166,335.89

34,778,154.56
2,251,805.8A

8,434,542.06
377,521 99
239,940.30

2,418.95
2,655.82

7,812,005.A0

1

315,000.00
1,114,534.33

t19,092.07)
(9,492.47)

1A,954.24

306,166,335.89
306,166,335.8S

P 306,166,335.89

*MfS#f**.*
Acting Chief, Accounting Section p_-

8,603,234.43



PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMINISTRATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

ALL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 3L,2022

Note 2022

Revenue

Service and Busrness Income

Total Revenue

Less: Current Operating Expenses
Personnel Sen'ices

IVlaintenancc and Other Operating Erpcnses

Non-Cash Erpeuscs

Total Current Operating Expenses

Surplus/(Deficit) from Current Operations

Net Financial Assistance/Subsidl
Other Non-Operating lnconrc
Gains
Losscs

Surplusi(Deficit) for the period

2021
(As Restated)

848.271.29 P 3L 4 t lt.38

1.29 31,418,38

822,323.777.38

142.393.360 26

52.-50 8,331.30

1,01722546894 1,006,579,298.94

fi.016,377 "197.6s1 (1.006,s47.880.s6)

2aF

2t
22
23

24
25
25
26

t,085,414,769.01
19.627.16
8,127.50

(es.336.7e)

58-

830"738.506 80

135.004,013 45

40.836.748 69

1.027.5411.782 8A

30.762. t B

(t12.64e 19)

P 20.889.014.93?

Ccrlified Corect:

MARTBEL M. HERRERA
Acting Chief, Accoturting Scctio 

" &_----

7'hi,s s'tcttetytent .shot,t l.{l he read confuncti<nt yt;ith the acc'ompanting note,,



Republic of the philippines

Department of Justice

PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMINISTRATION
DOJAgencies Bldg., NIARoad,Ubmary Quezoo City

STATEMENT OF DETAILED FINANGIAL PERFORMANCE
ALL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 51, 2022
CONSOLIDATED

2022

Revenue

Service and Business lncome
Service lncome

Fines and Penalties-Service lncome
Other Service lncome
Total Service lncome

Total Revenue

Less: Gurrent Operating Expenses
Personnel Servioes

Salaries and Wages
Salaries and Wages-Regular
Total Salaries and Wages

Business lncome

lncome from Hostels/Dormitones and Other Like Facilities

lnterest lncome
Fines and Penalties-Business lncome
Total Business lncome

2421
As Restated

P
695,134 25 30,618.24
695,134.25 30,618.24

152,600.00 800 00

014
537.O4

153,137.04 800.14

848,271.29 31,418.38

523,341,374.74 s29,592,6S8.38
523,341,374.74 529,592,698.38

P

Other Compensation
Personal Economic Relief Allovyance (PERA)
Representation Allowance (RA)
Transportation Allowance (TA)
Clothing/U niform Allowance
Honoraria
Hazard Pay

Year Errd Bonus

Cash Gift

lVlid Year Bonus

Other Bonuses and Allowances
Total Other Compensation

Personnel Benefit Contributions
Retirement and Life lnsurance Premiums
Pag-lBlG Contributions
P hilHealth Contributions
Employees Compensation lnsurance Premiums
Total Personnel Bene{it Contributions

Other Personnel Benefits
Terminal Leave Benefits
Other Personnel Benefrts

Total Other Personnel Benefits

Total Personnel $eryices

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expenses

Traveling Expenses-Local

Total Traveling Erpense$

Training and Scholarship Expenses
Training Expenses

Total Training and $cholarship Expenses

Supplies and Materials Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses
Accountable Forms Expenses

22,265,485.41
12,209,721 .41

11,706,460 05
5,544,000.00

303,519.82
7,752,489.92

43,218,677 60

4,656,000.00

$,449,221.53

23,001,388.34
12,375,A52.99
11,V58,87276
5,790,000.00

106,000.00
1'1,076,499 09

43,084,A621A
4,800,500.00

43,603,107.00
26,871,474.98

.2&

61 ,461 ,112.13
1 ,1 1 5,700 00
s,615,953.03
1,121 ,500.00

73,314,265.16

61,973,882 88

1 ,1 58,900 00
6,453,096.14
1,160,500 00

70,746,379.02

33,377,869.34
19,382,093 73

35,037,790.C8
12,854,682.A6

777.38

47,892,472.14

830,738,506.80

14.491 ,512.66
1d,491,512.66

15, 964,82418 8,246,799.s4
15,964,820.18 8,246,759.54

13,428.894.24

21,312 00

17,822,698.84
57.760 00

22,242,998.67
172,s98,174.41

52,759,C63.07

9,824,402.85

9,824,402.85



Non-Accountable Forms Expenses
Drugs and Medicines Expenses
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses
Fuel, Oil and Lubrieants Expenses
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment Expense
Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books Expense
Other Supplies and Materials Expenses
Total Supplies and Material$ Expenses

Utility Expenses
Water Expenses
Electricity Expenses
Total Utility Expenses

Communication Expenses
Postage and Courier Services
Telephone Expenses
lnternet Subscription Expenses
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses
Totaa Communication Expenses

Gonfidential, lntelligence and Extraordinary Expenses
Extraordinary and Miscellanepus Expenses
Total Confidential, lntelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

Professional Services
Legal Services
Auditing Services
Consultancy Services
Other Professional Services
Total Professional Services

General Services
EnvironmenUSanitary Services
Janitorial Services
Security Services
Other General Serrices
Total General $ervices

Repairs and Maintenance
Repairs and lVlaintenance-Buildings and Other Structures
Reparrs and Maintenance-fulachinery anrJ Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance-Transportation Equipment
Repairs and lVlaintenance-Furniture and Fixtures

Repairs and Maintenance-Semi-Expendable Machinery and
Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance-Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and E

Total Repairs and Maintenance

Taxes, lnsurance Premiums and Other Fees
Taxes, Duties and Licenses
Fidelity Bond Premiums
lnsurance Expenses
Total Taxes, lnsurance Premiums and Other Fees

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses
Advedising Expenses
Prinfing and Publication Expensas
Representation Expenses
Transportation and Delivery Expenses
RenULease Expenses
Subscription Expenses
Donations
Total Other Maintenance and Other Operating Expenre$

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Non-Cash Expenses

Depreciation

Depreciation-lnfrastructure Assets
Depreciation-Buildings and Other Structures
Depreciation-lVlachinery and Equipment
Depreciation-Transportation Eguipment
Depreciation-Furniture, Fixtures and Books

Depreciation-Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Depreciation

41,697,521.86 42,720,$21.33

1,620 00
930,396.85

13,125,911.88
2,032,761 .56

7,573,601.58
1,521,088.00
3,461.935.79

4,555.00
3t/ bb3b5

6,469,406.29
1,585,492 34

9,367,003.75
3,652,254.74
3,243,684.72

768,650.15
7,563,421.45

1 ,01 0,213.3S

5,484,406.19
8,332,071.60

2,431 ,570 27
3,396,072 55

4,725,5AO.44

6,750.00

6,494,619.58

2,613,887.59
3,8643A273
5,132,123.15

4,500 00
10!559,993.26 11,814,813.51

2,106,834.38
2,105,834.38

2,463,A47.43
2,063,047-43

13,903 75

202,A35 57

100,800.00
13,577,522 51

'14,683 00

155,9s8 57

6,646,179.21
13.542,271 .62

13,894,262.63 20,759,0s2.40

3,600.00

5,810,503,39
sss,315.52

529 79

3,600.00
6,041,024.65
1,251,A27.24

12, 286,776 87
1 ,70 19,592,429.76

338,147.14
641,809.85
7&,576.53

26,964.5A

192,216.AA

219,62128
369,455.25
665,004 32

33,904.00

51,300 00

250.00
1,945,714.42 1

235,538.57
6$,A15.23

1 ,1 64,052.33

908,128.72
1,433,802 91

1,s67,332.61
7,999,361.43

s7.155.73
5,393.04

12,011,174.4

92.581.72
603,541 .S9

981 255.45
1,977,379.19

527,447 70

802,801.47
'1,465,350.31

7 819,461 .98

64.127.58
2,215.OO

14,681,4A4.A4

142,393,360.26

1.158.750.71

3,089,283.50
43,386,522.59
1,577,594.?9

593,554.A2

14,O94.70

831.67275
3,089,283.71

32,996,651.63
1,943,304 52

789,26332
10,094.70

40,856,1SS-S,l 3E,680,270.63

2,442,6A6.13

135,0O4,043.45



Amortization
Amortization-l ntangible Assets

lmpairment Loss
Impairment Loss-Property, Plant and Equipment
Total lmpairment Loss

Total Non4ash Expenses

Current Operating Expenses

Surplus (Deficit) from Current Operations

Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs
$ubsidy from National Government
Subsidy from Central Office

GOCCs

Less: Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCS,
Subsidy to Regional Offices
Subsidies-Others
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUS, GOGCs

Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy

Other Non{perating lncome
Sale of Assets

Sale of Unserviceable Property
Totat Sale of Assets

Miscellaneous lncome
Proceeds from lnsurance Claims/lndemnities
Miscellaneous lncome
Total Miscellaneous lncome

Gains
Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Gains

Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Loss on Sale of Assets

Loss of Assets

Loss on Sale of Unserviceable Property
Other Losses
Total Losses

2,619,398.'19 1,142,044.44
2,619,398.19 1,142,404.40

40,836,748.69

1,017,225,468.94 1 ,006,579,298.94

{1,016,377,197.651 (1,006,547,880.56)

1,085,092,931 66
45,065.23206

1,051,64S,582.43
32,412,273.21

)

1,130,158,163.72 1,084,061,855.64

44,743,394 68 56,513,472.84

1,O85,4't4,769.O4 1,O27,548,782.80

7,590.00
7,590,00

12,037 16 30,762.18
12,037.16 30,762.18

8.127 54

8,127.80

39,524.85

26,748 52

18,396.95
13,666.47
98,336.79 142,649.49

F_____ r&999,e99.29_ P 20,88S,014.S3

Certified Correct:

4,010 50

84,149.79
36,783 10

17,7461O

^)
Surplus (Deficit) for the period

nafu.^.^r^
MARIBEL M, HERRERA
Acting Chief, Accounting Section &-

32,733.20 34,473.86
32,733.20 34,473_60

44,743,354-68 56,51f,,Ar2-54



PAROLE AND PROBATION AI}MIMSTRATION
coNsoLrDATED STATEMENT Or CHANGES rN NET ASSETS/EQUrrY

ALL FIINDS
For the Year Ended December 31,2022

Note Accumul*ted Surplusl (Deficit)

2022 2021
As Restated

Balance at January I

Add/(Deduct):

Changes in accounting polic5,

Prior period errors

Other adjustments

Restated balance

Addl(Deduct):
Changes in Net Assets/Equitv lbr the Calendar Year

Sr-rrplus/(Delicit) for the period

Adjustment of net re.r,enue recognized directly in net
assetsiequitv-

Others

Balance at December 31,2A22

? 333904,044.50 ? 283,158,715.05

19

(t2.052.2i9 r6)

5-996.650.58

(21.682,140 03)

306,166,335.99

68-966.989.2()

(726.35e 12)

6,841.113 62

(t2.052.219 16)

-5,996"6,50 -58

8.718" 116.92

285,82r,263.39

20.889.01,+.93

(549"135 77)

5-i 93.34

P 381 .35 P 306,166,335.99

Cenified Correct:

th,nfu,ar *
MARIBEL M. HERRERA
Acting Chief, Accounting Section

This ,;laternent shottld be read in conjttnction with the occompcul.ying note.r

&-



PAROLE AI{D PROBATION ADMINISTRATION
CONSOLU}ATEI} STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ALL TUNI'S
X'or the Year Ended December 31,2A22

)^1',' 2A2t
Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Cash Inflorvs
Receipt olNotice of Cash Allocatiorr P

Collection of llcomelRe\:ellues

Receipt of Assistance and Subsidy from Other NGAs, LGUs and (
Collection of Receivables

Receipt of inter-Agency Fund Transfbrs

Trust Receipts

Othcr Receipts

Adjustrnents

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Outllows
Remittance to National Treasury

Pavment of-Erpenses

Purchase ol Inventories

Grant of Cash Advances

Prepayments
Paylrrent of Accounts Payable
Relnlttancc ot Personnel }Jenetlt Llontnbntrons and Nlandaton
Deductions

Release of hrter-Agenc1,' Fund Transfers

Payment from Trust Liab ilities/Fund Transfers

Reversal of Unutilized IJCA
Adjustments

Total Cash Outflorvs

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from fnvesting Activities

Cash lnllows
Proceeds liom Sale/Disposal of Propefi, Plant and Equipuent

Total Cash Inflorvs

1,1940122,484.39 trl3l,6gg,654.ll.

1.191.991.620.25 P

152.600.1.1

307.160.00

315.688.80

9{)9.3-55.2i

376.275.91

6L).781.04

1.129.190.199.5ri

31.418.38
,+2"050.00

189.528.92

251.250.00

1.350,534.33

483.650.32

161.022.58

627.454 86

643.363.548.,t8

9.19A322.85

3,545,395.13

355.CI25.79
2"499.074.47

313.207 "395.16
63.292.84

1.11,+"133.i)t)

1U6,578,881.38

18.303.50

549.t35.77
633.183.843.43

13.2tl.fit4.37
2,266.193.38

515.687.t}t)
t.034"275.79

321"617"050.33

122.588.:10

77.370.864.2)
12.371.04

LA80,562,828.76 1,A49,996,415.72

113,559,655.63 81,813,238.39

i.003 00

1.003.00

5,371.0(,)

5,371.00

Cash Outflows
Purchase/Construcfion ol Propertr, Plant and Equipment
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Total Cash Outflorvs

Net Cash Provided hy (Used in) Investing Activities

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) F'inancing Activities

Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Effects of Exehange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash

Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1

Cash and Cash Equivalentso December 31

119.116.648.80 1a.577.427.,i3

10,035.092.63i85 961.,5-5

122,302,610.35 8$,612,520.16

(122$aL6a7ss) (80,607,149.16)

{8,741,951.72) 1,206,089.23

9,669,727.97 8,493,638.88

P 927,716.25 P 9,699,728.11

Certified Correct:

llnltl.l.lur'
MARIBEL M. HERRERA

'[hi,s ,statement shotild be reoel in c'onfunction u,ith ihe accornpantr,ing tutes.
Secfion



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Justice

PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMINISTRATION
DOJ Agencies Bldg., NIA Road, Diliman, Quezon City

DETAILED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31,2022
CONSOLIDATED

2022

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Cash lnflows

Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation
Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation
Constructive Receipt of NCA for TRA

Collection of I ncome/Revenues
Collection of service and business income

Receipt of Assistance and Subsidy from Other NGAs, LGUs and GOCCs

Assistance from Local Government Units

Collection of Receivables
Collection of receivable from audit disallowances
Coliection of other receivables

Receipt of lnter-Agency Fund Transfers
Receipt of funds for the implementation of projects from NGAs/LGUs/(

Trust Receipts
Receipt of guaranty/security deposits
Collection of other trust receipts

Other Receipts
Unused Petty Cash Fund
Refund of overpayment of Personnel Services
Refund of overpayment of Maintenance and Other Operating
Expenses
Receipt of refund of cash advances
Other miscellaneous receipts

Ad1ustments
Restoration of cash for cancelledllost/stale checks/ADA

Total Cash lnflows

Cash Outflows

Remittanr:e to National Treasury

Payment of Expenses
Payment of personnel services
Payment of maintenance and other operating expenses
Payment of Capital Outlay
Payment of financial expenses
Payment of expenses pertaining to/incurred in the prior years
Liquidation of prior year's cash advances

Purchase of lnventories
Purchase of inventories for distribution
Purchase of inventory held for consumption

Grant of Cash Advances
Advances for operating expenses
Advances for payroll
Advances for special purpose/time-bou nd underta Ki ngs
Advances to officers and employees

2021

P 1 191,991,620.25 P 1]29,190,199.58
1 1 13,168,971 00

78,822,649.25
1,051,060,558 00

78,129,641.58

152,6A0.14 .tt 418.38
152,600.14 31,418.38

42,050.00JUI 160 00
307,160 00

315,688 80

42,050 00

189,528 S2
252,443.58

63,244.82
34,527.75

158,601 17

251 250.00

909,355.25

251,250.4A

aEn 534.33
1,110,534 33

240,000.00

1

s3,876 00
855,475 25

376,275.91 483,654.32
790.75

'135,833 81

s,878.39
146,795 43

86,977 53

/ uo arr)

55,74121

17 747 1A

3,484 94
4A5,97413

69 784 A4 161 022.58
69,784 A4 1il,422.58

1,194,122,484.39 1 ,13'l 11

a27.454 86

643,363,548.48

549,135 77

633,1 83.843.43
507,264,621.77
113,014,104.80
23,000,000.00

28,146 96
56,674.95

5'14,889,008.04
105,695,019 57

12,401,367.88
198,447.94

9,490 114 aE 13,214,104.37
331,732.s4

I '158,590.31

3,645,395.13

12.999,917.37
214,187.00

2,266,495 3B

805,695.06
426,650.00

1,454,4?4 63
758,625.44

680,567 12

413,300.00
936,063 26
236,565.00



Prepayments
Prepard Rent
Prepaid lnsurance
Other Prepayments

Payment of Accounts Payable

Remittance of Personnel Benefit Contributions and Mandatory
Deductions

Remittance of taxes withheld not covered by TRA
Remittance of taxes withheld covered by TRA
Remittance to GSIS/Pag-l BlGlPhilHealth
Remittance of personnel benefits contributions
Remittance of other payables

Release of lnter-Agency Fund Transfers
Advances to Procurement Service
Advances to other NGAs/GOCCs/LGUs for purchase of goods/services
Release of funds to NGAs, GOCCS, LGUs for the implementation
of projects

Payment from Trust Lra bi lities/Fu nd Tra nsfers
Refund of guarantyisecurity deposits

Reversal of Unutilized NCA

Adjustments
Other adjustments - Outflow

Total Cash Outflows

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash lnflows

Proceeds from Sale/Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Cash lnflows

Cash Outflows

Purchase/Construction of Property, Plant and Equipment
Construction of infrastructure assets
Construction of buildings and other structures
Purchase of machinery and equipment
Purchase of furniture, fixtures and books
Purchase of other property, plant and equipment
Payment of other fees charged to the projects
Payment for property, plant and equipment obligated in prior year

2,499,474 47 1,034,275.79

313,207,395 46 321,il7,A54 33

355,026.79 515,687.00
108,400 00
223j26.79
23 500.00

228,664.49
284,412.51

5 010.00

54,334.68
78,822,649.25

155,946,491.34
34,426,366 49
43,957,553.70

63,292.84

56,808 84
78,129,641.58

160,089 062.59
36,352,604 28
46,988,933.04

122,588.44

1 ,1 '14,133.00

106,578,881.38

63,?92 84

1,114,fi3.44

32,780 82

30,000 00

59,807.58

77 370 864.25

.18 303.50 12,371.40
^\

i
18,303.50

1,080,562,828.76

12,371.44

1,049,886,415.72

113,559,655.63 81,813,238.39

1 003 00 5,371 00
1,003.00 5371.AA

119,116,648.80 70,577,427.53

33 791 JA7 69
40,5A7.15

29,833,000.00
7,979,059.76

47,47?,974.24

44,184,93416

3,185,961.55

26,392,493.37

10,035,092.63Purchase of lntangible Assets
Purchase of computer software

Total Cash Outflows

Net Cash Provided By (Used ln) lnvesting Activities

Net Cash Provided By (Used ln) Financing Activities

lncrease (Decrese) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Effects of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, January'l

1122,301 ,607.35) (80,607,{49.16}

18,741,951.721 1,206,089.23

9,669,727.97 8,493,638.88

P _______3nfi5.2s_ P 9,699,728.11

3,185,961 55

122,302,610.35

10,035,092.63

80,612,520.16

Certified Correct:

MARIBEL M. HLRRERA
Acting Chief, Accounting Section

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31

&'-



PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMIMSTRATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OT BUDGET ATID ACTUAL AMOUNT

For the 
"*u. 

rlf.lT#. mber rt,2oz2

Particulars
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts on

Comparable Basis

Difference Final
Budget and ActualOriginal Final

Notes

RECEIPTS
Tar Revenue

Scn-iccs and Business Inoome

Assi stance and Subsid-v

Shares. Crauts and Donations

Gains

Others

Other Receipts

TotalReceipts

PAYMENTS
Persomel Senices
Mamtenance anal Uther
Operating Expenses

Capital Outlav
-{inancial Erpenses

drers

Pal,ments charged to

Assistance aud Subsrdv

Others
Total Payments

NETRECEIPTS/PAYMENTS 26

P -P .P P

152,600.1+ {152,600.14)

909.355.2-5

1,061,955.39
(909,355.25)

(1,061855.39)

809.259-000.00

160,229,070 53

I 1 1.070,310.00

845.050.374.69

l:13.529.983.84

I 11,070.3I0.0n

818,886,442.25

122,680,045.35

91,156,889.59

26.163"932.44

2t\.819"938.49

19.913.420.4 t

1,080,558,380.53 1,099,650,668.53
62,528,694.49 (62,528,694.49)

11091ll52a0?Lf. 4,398,596.85

Ceffied Correct:

G. VISTA
O{licer

Verified the Actual Amounts:

Y^ril,^rrr^^
MARIBEL M. HERRERA
Acting Chief. Accounting Sectionp---'

Tltis statement ,shauld be read irL conlunctirtn with the accomptn4ting nrttes.



PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMINISTRATION
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31r2022

1. General Information/Agency Profile

1.1. The consolidated {rnancial statements of Parole and Probation Administration as

at DECEMBER 3L, 2A22 were authorized for issue on February 14, 2023 as

shown in the Statement of Management Responsibility for Financial Statements
signed by Director Julito M. Diray, OlC-Administrator and Ms. Norhaya C.
Guiling, Chief, Financial and Management Division.

1.2. This report covers the {rnancial operations of the Parole and Probation
Administration (PPA), a government agency created by virtue of Presidential
Decree (PD) No. 968, "The Probation Law of 1976". Executive Order No. 292
expands the function of the PPA to include the supervision and administration of
the parole system in the country.

1.3. The mandate of the Agency is the rehabilitation of convicted oflendersiprisoners
who would like to undertake probation or parole or conditional pardon. The
goals of the Agency are as follows;

1.3.1. Promote the reformation of criminal offenders and reduce the incidence of
recidirrism;

1.3.2. Provide a cheaper alternative to the institutional confinement of first time
offenders who show signs of responding to individualized, community -
based treatment programs; and

1.3.3. Provide an opportunity for the reformation of a penitent offender, which
might be less probable if he were not to serve prison sentence and prevent
commission of other offenses.

1.4. To carry out ils goals, it performs the following functions:

1.4.1. Administers the Parole and Probation System
1.4.2. Exercises supervision over parolees, pardonees and probationers
1.4.3. Promotes the correction and rehabilitation of crirninal offenders

1.5. The Parole and Probation Administration office is located at DOJ Agencies
Bldg., NIA Rd. cor. East Ave., Diliman, Quezon City.

2, Staternent of Compliance and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2. 1 . The consolidate d financial statements have been prepared, in conformity with the
Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS).

2.2. The financial operation is decentralized to its t6 Regions. Regional Offrces
received their funds directly from Department of Budget and Management
(DBM) As such, Regional Offices are direatly responsible for their funds and
the required reports to be submitted to Parole and Probation Administration -
Central Office (PPA - CO) for consolidation.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

3.1. Basis of accounting

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis. All

1



expenses are recognized when incurred and reported in the financial statements
in the period to which they relate. Income is on accrual basis except for
transactions where accrual basis is impractical or when other methods are

required by law.

3.2. Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, liatrilities, revenues, and

expenses of the agency's Central Of1lce and Regional Offices. (For consolidated
report only)

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash in bank, For the
purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
consist of cash and short-term deposits, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.

3.4. Inventories

Inventory is measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that
inventory was received through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a
nominal cost), the cost of the inventory is its f'air value at the date of
acquisition.

Inventories are recognized as an expense when deployed for utilization or
consumption in the ordinary course of operations of the agency.

3.5. Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition

An item is recognized as property, plant, and equipment (PPE) if it meets the
characteristics and recognition criteria as a PPE

The charasteristics of PPE are as follows:

. tangible items;

. are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for
rental to others, or for administrative purposes; and

. are expected to be used during more than one reporting period.

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if:

e It is probable that future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the item will flow to the entity; and

o The cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably.
r It meets the capitalization threshold of P50,000 00

Meosurement ut Recognition

An item recognized as property, pLant, and equipment is measured at cost.

A PPE acquired through non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition.

The cost of the PPE is the cash price equivalent or, for PPE acquired through
non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at recognition date.

2

Cost includes the following:

3.3. Cash and cash equivalents



Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase
taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates;

Expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items;
and

initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which an
entity incurs either when the item is acquired, or as a consequence of
having used the item during a particular period fbr purposes other than
to produce inventories during that period.

Meas ur e ment After Rec o g nitio n

After recognition, atrl property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

when significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Agency recognizes such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a
major repairlreplacement is done, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount
of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. All other repak and maintenaflce costs are recognized as expense in
surplus or deficit as incurred.

Depreciation

Each part of an item of property, plant, and equipment with a cost that is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item is depreciated separately.

The depreciation charge for each period is recognized as expense unless it is
included in the cost of another asset.

Initial Recognition af Depreciution

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use such as when it is
in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management.

For simplicity and to avoid proportionate computation, the depreciation is for
one month if the PPE is available for use on or before the 15th of the month
However, if the PPE is available for use afr.er the l5th of the month,
depreciation is for the succeeding month.

Depreciation Method

The straight line method of depreciation shall be adopted unless another
method is more appropriate for agency operation.

Estimsted Useful Lde

The Agency uses the schedule on the Estimated useful Lif-e of ppE by
classification prepared by COA.

The Agency uses a residual value equivalent to at least five percent of the cost
of the PPE

O

a

a
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Impairment

An asset's carrying amount is written down to its recoverable amount, or
recoverable service amount, if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable service amount.

Derccognition

The Agency derecognizes items of property, plant and equipment andlor any
significant part of an asset upon disposal or when no future economic benef-rts
or service potential is expected fiom its continuing use. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition olthe asset (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
surplus or deficit when the asset is derecognized

3.6. Changes in accounting policies and estimates

The DOJ-PPA recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy
retrospectively. The effects of changes in accounting policy are applied
prospectively if retrospective application is impractical.

It recognizes the effects of changes in accounting estimates prospectively by
including in surplus or deficit.

It corrects material prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of
financial statements authorized for issue after their discovery by.

Restating the comparative amounts for prior period(s) presented in
which the error occurred, or
Ifthe error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, restating
the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assetslequity for the
earliest prior period presented.

3.7. Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Recognition und Measurement of Assets from Non-Exchunge Trunsactions

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction, other than services
in-kind, that meets the definition of an asset were recognized as an asset if the
following criteria were met.

It is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential
associated w.ith the asset will flow to the entity; and

a

a

r

a

o The fair value of the asset can be measured reliably

An asset acquired through a non-exchange transaction is initially measured at
its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Re c o g n iti o n Rev e nu e fro m N o n- Exc han g e Tra n s ucti o n s

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognized as an
asset is recognized as rerlenue, except to the extent that a liability is also
recognized in respect of the same inflow.

As the entity satisfies a present obligation recognized as a liability in respect
of an inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognized as an
asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognized and recognize
an amount of revenue equal to that reduction.

+



Messurement af R*enue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions is measured at the amount of the
increase in net assets recognized by the entity, unless a corresponding liability
is recognized.

Measurement of Liabilities on Initisl Recognition from Non-Exchange
Transaetions

The amount recognized as a liability in a non-exchange transaction is the best
estimate of the amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting
date.

Fees undfines not reluted to taxes

The Agency recognizes revenues from fees and fines, except those related to
taxes, when earned and the asset recognition criteria were met. Deferred
income is recognized instead of revenue if there is a related condition attached
that would give rise to a liability to repay the amount.

Other non-exchange revenues were recognized when it is probable that the
fluture economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will
flow to the entity and the fair value of the asset can be measured retriably.

Gifts und l)onutions

The agency recognizes assets and revenue from gifts and donations when it is
probable that the future economic benefits or service potential I,vill flow to the
entity and the fair vaiue of the assets can be measured reliably

Goods in-kind were recognized as assets when the goods were received, or
there is a binding arrangement to receive the goods. lf goods in-kind were
received without conditions attached, revenue is recognized immediately. If
conditions were attached, a liability is recognized, which is reduced and
revenue
recognized as the conditions were satisfied.

on initial recognition, gifts and donations including goods in-kind were
measured at their fair value as at the date of acquisition, which were
ascertained by reference to an active market, or by appraisal. An appraisal of
the value of an asset is normally undertaken by a member of the valuation
profession who holds a recognized and relevant professional qualifrcation. For
many assets, the fair value was ascei-tained by reference to quoted prices in an
active and liquid market.

Trunsfers

The agency recognizes an asset in respect of transfers when the
transferred resources meet the definition of an asset and satisly the criteria for
recognition as an asset, except those arising from services in-kind.

Trunsfers from other government entities

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with other government entities and
the related assets were measured at fair value and recognized on obtaining
control ofthe asset (cash, goods, services and property) ifthe transfer is free
from conditions and it is probable that the economic benefits or service
potential related to the asset will flow to the agency and can be measured
reliably.

5
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3.8. Budgetfnformation

The annual budget was prepared on a cash basis and was published in the
government website
A separate Statement of comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
(scBAA) is prepared at the end of the fiscal year since the budget and the
financial statements were not prepared on comparable basis. The SCBAA was
presented showing the original and final budget and the actual amounts on
comparable basis to the budget. Explanatory comments are provided in the
notes to the annual financial statements.

3.9. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Impairruent of non-cash-generating sssets

The Agency assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that
a non-cash-generating asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the entity estimates the
asset's recoverable service amount. An asset's recoverable service amount is
the higher of the non-cash generating asset's fair value less costs to sell and its
vaIue in use.

Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable service amount,
the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable service
amount.

3.l0.Employee benefits

The employees of the Parole and Probation Administration are rnembers of the
Government Service lnsurance System (GSIS) which provides iife and
retirement insurance coverage.

The Agency recognizes the undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, like salaries, wage$, bonuses, allowance, etc., as expense unless
capitabzed, and as aliabilhy after deductingthe amount paid.

It recognizes expenses for accumutrating compensated absences when these are
paid (commuted or paid as terminal leave benefits). Unused entitlements that
has accumulated at the reporting date are not recogruzed, as expense. Non-
accumulating compensated absences, like special leave privileges, are not
recognized.

3. 1 l.Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
PPSAS, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affoot
the reporting amounts of assets and Liabilhies, and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities, at the date of the consolidated financial statements and
the reported amounts ofthe revenues and expenses during the period.

Estimates are based on the best information available at the time of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements and are reviewed annually
to refleet new information as it becomes available. Measurement uncertainty
exists in these consolidated financial statements. Acbtal results could differ
from these estimates.

6



4. Changes in Accounting Policies

Based on COA Circular no.2022-04 dated May 31.2022, the capitalizatian threshold for
PPE was increased fiom the amount of P 15,000 to P 50,000.00 This has been implemented
and applied retrospectively by all Regions.

5. Correction of Prior Year,s Errors

Prior year's errors requiring adjustments were corrected retrospectiveiy by adjusting the
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) and related accounts.

6. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts 2022 2021
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash P 115.942.-50 P 7_s,804.00
Cash in Bank - Local Currency 760.556.42 8"513"389.78
Treqsury/Agency Cash Accounts 50,277.33 1.110.534.33
Total F 927,776.25 P 9,699,728.11

6.1 Cash on Hand

6.1.1 Petty Cash

Petty Cash represents unused cash intended for small operating expenses. Petty Cash
Fund handled by regional oflces are as follows:

Office/Region Amount
Central Offrce P 52,000.00

NCR 15,000 00

Region II 10,000.00

Region III 10.000 00

Region IV-B 1.942 50

Region YfI 10,000.00

Region X 3,000 00
Region )flI 15,000.00

TOTAL ? 116,942.5fr

6.2 Cash in Bank- Local Currency

This account refers to Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account which includes
payroll funds and trust funds maintained with Authorized Government Servicing Banks,
to wit:

Office Partieulars Amount
Central
Office

The amount includes: (a) the minimum monthly
Average Daily Balance (ADB) of PPA Payroll fund
account in compliance with the MOA between Land
Bank of the Philippines-EDsA NIA Road and PPA
Central Office in the amount of P20,000.00; (b)
Trust Fund Account oonsists of lodging fees
oollected from the occupants of PPA Dormitory, (c)
financial assistance other agencies and proceeds
from sales of bid documents. P 624,439.9A

NCR ATM Payroll Account availed at Land Bank - East 010

7
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Avenue Branch intended for payrng the salary and
other personal benefits of PPA-NCR Employees

Region
VI

Local aide from LGU to PPA Field offices for
client's livelihood prograrfl, from sales of bid
documents and Grants from DOLE for the DOLE
RE}LAB Phase II. 136.t16.42

Total ? 76A,556.42

6.3 Treasury/Agency Cash Accounts

6.3.1 Cash- Treasury /Agency Deposit -Trust

The Cash Treasury/Agency Deposit-Trust consists of performance bondlsecurity posted
by suppliers /contractor as guarantee for the services to be executed andlor
goods to be delivered in accordance with the contract. These are deposited to the
Bureau of National Treasurv.

7. Receivables

1.1 Inter-AgencyReceivables

7.t.L Due from National Government Agencier

Supplier Particular Amount
Golden Z-5 Securit-v & lnvestigation
Agencl', Inc.

Performance Security for the contract
on Securitv Services CY ?021 P 50.277.33

Total ? 54,277.33

Accounts 2t22 2021
(Restated)

Inter-Agegcy Receivables P 179,522,486.26 P 70,390.496.62
Other Receivables 1,590,823.09 1,807,279.30
Total ? 121,113,309.35 ? 72,197,774.92

Accounts 2422 2fi21
(Restated)

Due from National Government P 89"659"486 26 P 70,353,A09.62
Due from Government-Owned andlor
Controlled Corporations 30,000.00 27,489.A0
Due from Local Government Units 29,833.000 00
Ad
Total ? 119,522,496.26 ? 7A380,496.62

Account Name Amount

Amount Due
Current Past Due

Less than
30-90 days

91-365 days Over I year and aboye

DBM - Procurement
Service P 540,0A9.79 P P 166.7t6.19 373.293 6AP

Due fromNCC 66.t19.476 47 66,179,476.47
Due from
DPWH 23,000,000.00 23.000.000.00

Grand Total r 99,659'496.?6 P ? 231166,716.19 P 66,492,770.07

B
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a.

Particulars 2022 2021
Balance,lanuary I P 47.217 1l P 202.555 93

Add: Advance Payments 504.428 75 238,165.49
Less: Deliveries 529.18109 433,272.7A

Derecognition 3.27A 04

December 3l r 19,194.19 P 8,049.71

2. Details ofunutilized fund for GFA

3.Details of unutilized fund for PMEIS

Particulars 2022 2021
Balance, January 1 F 3"720.893 54 F
Add. Advance Payments t,029,282.62 3.720,893 54
Less. Deliveries 4,739,513.64
Balance, December 31 ? 10,662.52 ? 3072A,993.54

b Past due balance of over 3 years amounting to P66,119,476.47 represents the unliquidated
funds transfer to National Computer Center (NCC) for the implementation of the
National Crime lnformation System (NCIS). NCC was abolished and its fLnctions and
records were transterred to Department of Information and Communication Technology
(Drcr).

C Due from DPWH amounting to P 23,000,000.00 for the construction of Region III
Regional Office.

7.1.2 Due from GOCCs

Due from PHILPOST represents advance payment to cover 2 months mailing expenses as
per the agreement between PPA-CO and PHILPOST.

7.L.3 Due from GOCCs Due from Local Government Units

Due from Local Government Trust fund, disclosure as to the Cash amounting to P
29,833,000.00 was transferred to the Pagadian City for the implementation ol the
construction of the DOJ- PPA Region IX Regional Office Building by virtue of the
Memorandum of Agreement entered upon by the agency and the City Mayor of Pagadian
City.

9

Due frorn PS-DBM pertains to. (l) Unutilized fund due to non-delivery and/or non-availability.of
common-usc supplies. (2) Credit Line balance for the Government Fares Agrecment (GFA); {3)
Fund Transfsr for the Pertbrmance Monitoring and Evaluation Infornration-Svstem (pir,lEfS)
project.

1. Details of uuutilized fund for tht; procurernent of Common Supplies and Equipment (CSE)

Particulars 2022 2821
Balance, Ianuary 1 P 544,7A2.69 P 563.539 5I
Add: Advance Payments

Less: Deliveries 34,550.21 18.836 B9

Balance, December 31 P 510,152.48 ? 544,702.69



7.2 Other Receivables

7 .2.1 Receivables - Disallowances/Charges

Aging of the account as follows

Accounts 2022 2021 (Restated)

Receivables D isallowance s/Charges P 1,308"542 46 P 1.575"A48.94
Due from Officers and Employees 264.497 78 1 85.348.55
Other Receivables 17,782.85 46.880 81

Total ? 1,590,923.09 P 1,907,279.30

Amount l)ue
Current Past DueOffice/

Region
Amount Less

than 1

year

Over 3
years above

Remarks

Central Office P 284.172.97 P 0.00 P 284.172.s7
Disallorvance on the purchase of Motor Vehicle
from Prince Motor

Region V I59-004 58 0.00 159.004 58
Disallorvance on monetizatir:n of leave credits of
retired RD

Region YI 577.317.18 0.00 577.317 78

Disallorvance of Hazard Par PSW dus to lack of
docurnentary requirements/ Disallorvance on

&Criltural

Region XII 288.047.13 0.00 312.Z5o.tt

10 .vears above on disallorvances of emplo-vees
rvho are alreadt' retired. could no longer be located
and/or insolvent.

Total ? 1,308,542.46 ? 0.00 71,308,542.46

10
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7.2.2Due from Officers and Employees

The following regions have outstanding claims from their officers and employees:

7.2.3 Other Receivables

Other Receivables include receivables from former employee of PPA-NCR due to
overpalmenl of salary arnounting to P 17,7 82.85.

Particulars 2022 2021 (Restated)

Inventory Held for Consumption P 6,664,445.36 P 15,745,736,41

Semi-Expendable Machinery and
Equipment 5,943,624.99 1,290,736.37

0ffice/ Region Amount Remarks
Current Past Due

Less than 30-
90 days Over l year

Central Office F 600.00 P 600.00 P 0.00
Overpayment of Salaries

NCR 2,974.51
2,974.51 0.00

Due to advance remittance
of mandatories, PhilHeatth
and Pag-ibig and
subsequently deducted in
their salary in the following
month

Region IV-A 6,427.33 6,427.33

0.00 Claim from resigned
employee amounting to P
4,53t.09 to be paid in March
after case investigation and P
1,896.24 paid in January 9,
2023

Region IV-B 57,633.16 57,633.76 0.00 underwithheld tax for 2A22

Region VII 43,003.41 43,0A3.41
0.00 Overpayment of Hazard Pay

Region VIII 28,337.09 28,337.09
underwithheld tax for 2022,
paid in Ja*25,2023

Region IX 43,609.53 43,649.53

Receivable prior years
overremittance, still unpaid
by retired/insolvent
personnel

Region X 1,400.00 1,400.00

Total amount receivable
from officers and employees
as the result of excess cash
advance released

Region XIII 80,512.15 14,900.00

65,612.15 accountabiity for loss of
property due to fire/calamity,
pending resolution on relief
of accountabili8 from COA

Total ? 264,497,78 r 153,876.10 r 110,621.68

8. Inventories
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Semi-Expendable Furniture and
Fixtures and Books 364,065 25 7i 1,130.00
Total 7 12,972,135.60 r 17,747,602.79

Accounts 2022
held for Consu

P 7,662,243.22

Purchases/Additions for the 20,309,892 25
Erpensed during the year except
write-down (21"332,943.41\

26.163.30
December 3l P 6"664"445 36

Semi-Expendable Machinery and
2022

P 1 ,77 5,7 62.57

34.020"106.21
Expensed during the year except
write-down (29,852"243 79)

Amount, December il F 5.943"624 99

Semi-Expendable Furniture and
n'ixtures and Books 2A22

P 1,190,690.00

Purchases/Additions for the 2"027,564.25
Expensed during the year except
write-down (2,844"199 00)
Adjustments

Carrying Amount, Decentber 3l 364,A65 25

Grand Total ? 12,972,1.35.60

These balances represent inventories of prior years and the current year which remain unissued.
Inventories are recognized as expenses when issued to end-users.

Inventory held for Consumption includes Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventclry
which consists of Two-Panel Drug Test Kits for the Random Drug testing activity of ppA Field
Offices in support to the Philippines Anti-Drugs Strategy (PADS)

9. Other Current Assets

Particulars 2022 2021

Advances to Special Disbursing Officer P 200,000.00 P

Advances to Contractor 138,',|49.5A

Advances to Officers and Employees 129, I 50 00 16,550.00

t2

Carryina Beginning

Pqrchases/Additions for the period

Carrying Beginning

1



-$qraid Rent 128,900.00 43,400.00
Prepaid Insurance 229,063.01 252,559.05
Total Other Current Assets P 825,761.51 P 312,509.05

9.1 Advances to Special Disbursing Officers

9.2 Advances to Contractors

9.3 Advances to Officers and Employees

9.4 Prepaid Rent

This represents prepared rental for various building and living quarters

9.5 Prepaid Insurance

Region Amount
Central Office P 6,175.69
NCR 5,558.61
CAR 3,026.85
Region IV-B 9,275.62
Region VII 83,095.69
\qgion XI 2t,392.88
Region XIII 100,597.67
Total ? 229,063.01

This reptesents unamortized prepaid insurance for building and various PPE.

Region Particulars Amount

NCR
To cover the operating expenses and
finance the activities of the Region P 200,000.00

Total ? 200,000.00

Region Particulars Amount

Central Office

Payment to suppliers for various supplies
and materials which were not picked-up
and"/or delivered as of December 31,2022 P 138,748.50

Total ? 138,748.50

Region Amount
Region VIII P 124,950.AA
Region X 4,200.00
Total ? 129,150.00

Region Amount
Region IV-A P 60,000.00
Region IV-B 25,000.00
Region X 43,800.00

Total F 128,800.00

13



10. Properfy,Plant and Equipment

Land Infrastructure
Assets Building

Carrying Amount, Jan. \ 2A22 F 7,680 00 P n.a95.543.94 P 56,199.778 84

Additions/ Acquisitions
393"277.97

Total P 7,680.00 P 23,4gg,gzl9t 7 56,199,,'779.94
Less.

Disposal
{623.6s7 02)

Perflormance )

Depreciation (per St. of Financial
(1,198,7s0 71) (3,089,283 50)

Adjustments
(400.355.s2)

Gross Cost
7.680 00 24,758.627.98 93,'I 96,625.05

Less: Acc. Depreciation
(3.492.s6e.32\ $a.076,t29.71\

Allowance for affmerrt

? 53,110,495.34P 7,680.00

Machinery and
Equipment

Transportation
Equipment

Furniture and
Fixtures and

Books

Carrying Amount, Ian l, 2A22 P 157,006"971.72 P 8,2A1"203.04 P 6,041.972.49

Additions/ Acquisitions
89,519,804.61

Total ? 246,526,,776.33 7 8,2AL203.04 ? 6,A41,972.49
Less.

Disposal
(52,534,377.22) {42,372 50)

Depreciation (per St. of Financial
Performance) {43,386,522.59J (1,577.s94 39) t593,954.02)

Adjustments
(1 1,q34.084 04) 39.446.97 Q"sae"420.0s)

Gross Cost ? 256,t37 ,471.56 ? ?1.916,489.00 P 4,622,956.Eg

Less: Acc. Depreciation
(tt7,465.679 08) (15,295,805.99) (1.684.358.46)

Allowance for Impairment

l4

Carrying Amount, Dec. 3L, 2022 P 7.680.00 ? 2t,266,058.66 ?

Amount, Dee.31,2022 7 21,266,058.66

Carrying Amount, Det. 31, 2O22 P 138,671,792.48 7 6,620,683.02 P 2,938,599.42

Carrvins Amount" Dec.3l" 2822 ? 138,671.792.48 ? 6.62A.683.02 P 2.938.598.42



'Ihe additional/acquisitions of machinery and equipment were due to the transfer of ICT
Equipment frorn PPA-CO for the implementation of the Performance Monitoring Information
System (PMEIS) and Enhancement of Information Systems (EIS)

11. Intangible Assets

Particulars 2A22 2021
As Restated

Software P 33,659.39s 17 P 26"921,027.77
Accumul ated Amortization-
Computgl Software (-5,704,785.39) (3, i33"995 34)

Development in Progress -
Software 2,890,000.00

Net Yalue ? 30,944,6t9.79 r 23,797,032.43

Particulars 2022 2821
C arrying Amount, B eginning F 23.787.A32 43 ? 24,994,929.73
Add : Additions/Acquisitions 14,19I,952.59 1,142"004.4A
Adjustments

Reclassifications (331,795 27\ (2,339,90170)
Adjustment (4, 183,08 i 76)

Less: Amo rtization per Statement
of Financial Performance (2,619,3gg.lg)
Carrying Amount, Ending 7 3A,844,609.79 ? 23,797,032.43

Intangible Assets are composed of: (1) Apptication Systems which were developed solely
for the use of PPA with an indefinite useful life; (2) Licenses and system purchased from
suppliers which have 3-5year useful life. The increase in Computer Software is due to the
procurement of Intrusion Detection System for the CMIS; (3) reclassifrcatron of Offrce
Standard Licenses and Anti-Virus which were recorded as expenses in the previous year
and (a) the addition/acquisition pertains to pre-installed Anti-virus license with 3 years
validrty on Desktop Computers and laptops and office productivity for the
implementation ofPMEIS and EIS.

12. Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars 2022
2021 (As
Restated)

Guaranty Deposits 18,000.00 t8,000 00
Other Assets 5Q5 ?qA tA 444,617.31

Total 613,299.36 462,617.31

12.1 Guaranty Deposits

This represents security deposit to East Avenue petron
Center, the fuel provider for motor vehicles of PPA-Central Office since 2016.

15
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12.2 OtherAssets

Other Assets classified as non-surrent consists of obsolete and unserviceable assets
awaiting final disposition as well as that serviceable equipment that are still functional
but already obsolete and fully depreciated and ready for disposal.

Office 2A22
2021(As
Restated)

Region I 18"246.7C

Region V 168.928 75

Region VII 21,53 5.6C 21,53 5.60

Region VIII 404.83s.01 404,83,5 01

Total P 595,299.36 P 444,617.31

13. FinancialLiabilities

13.1 Accounts Payable

Region Current Year Balanee
< 30 Days

Central Office P 262,100.A0
NCR 2.583,413.74
CAR 487.933 33

Region IV-B 20,593 32
Region V 215,295.95
Region VII 68,729.21
Region )(I 7.133.09
Region )ilI 24.281.0A

Total ? 3,668,979.60

Aocounts Payable pertains to unpaid obligation to various creditors as of December 31,
2022

13.? Due to Officers and Employees

Due to Oflcers and Employees account pertains to unpaid obtrigations covering
salaries and other claims as of December 31. 2022.

Particulars 2022 2021(As Restated)
Accounts Payable P 3,668,87e 60 P 34,779,154.96
Due to Officers and Employees 2,140,997.14 2,25t,809.8A
I44iRqfund Payable 4,015.86

Total ? 51773,992.6A P 31,029,964.76

t6
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Office/Region

Current Year
Balance

Balance

Current Past Due Past Due Past Due

Less than 30
days

Less than 90
days

91-365
days

Over 1

year
Central Office i9,586.59 15,823 22 -r, /o., -lo
NCR 869 96 869 96
Reeion III I "72A,000 00 1,720,000 00
CAR 59,740.66 59,740.65
Region IV-B 30,715.58 30,715 s8
Region IX 7,000 00 7,000 00
Region X 40.00 40.00
Region )([ 1,444.44 1,444.AA
Region XII 261,600.36 217.403 36 44,197.00
Total 2,Lfi0,997.L4 332,t66.82 1,7640197.00 3,763.36 869.96

14. Inter-AgencyPayables

l4.l Due to BIR Balance perlains to taxes withheld for the month of Decemb er 2022 remitted
0n January 2An.

14.2 Due to GSIS, Due to Pag-IBIG and Due to Philhealth accounts are the employees' share
in the contribution for premium payments and other related loan payables for the month
of December and will be remitted in CY 2023.

14.3 Due to NGA includes unremitted membership & convention fees-PPOLPI

15. Trust Liabilities

This consist of proceeds from sales of bid documents. The proceeds are deposited
to PPA-CO Trust Account and it will be used as payment of honorarium to BAC
Members, Secretariat, and Technical Working Group-

1s.1

This oonsist of a porformance bond/sesurily posted by suppliersicontractor in
PPA-CO as a guarantee for the services to be executed andlor goods to be
delivered in accordance with the contract. It shall be refunded to suppliers upon
successful completion andlar delivery of the required services/goods.

Particulars 2422 2421
Due to BIR P 790,904 38 P 377,521 99
Due to GSIS 865,836.30 239.940 3A
Due to Pag-IBIG 4t0.39 2,4T8.95
Due to PHILHEALTH 6,134.88 2,655.82
Due to NGAs 839.98 7,812,005.00
T otal Inter-Agency Payables F L,664,125,93 ? 8,434,542.06

Pafticulars 2022 2021
Trust Liabilities P 470,000.00 P 315.000 00
Guaranty/S ecurity Deposits Fayable 588,920.61 1,1t0,534.33

Total Trust Liabilities ? 1,05E,920.61 P 114251534.33

15,z
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16. Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable

This consist of a perlormance bond/security posted by suppliers/contractor in PPA-CO as

a guarantee for the services to be executed andlor goods to be delivered in accordance
with the contract. It shall be refunded to suppliers upon successful completion andlor
delivery of the required serviceslgoods.

17, Other Deferred Credits

Other Deferred Credits represents the accountability of the accountable offrcer fiom Region XIII
for the lost laptop, stolen ICT Equipments and destroyed SEMI-ICT Equipment (Printer) for the
total amount of PB0, 5 12.1 5 .

18. Other Payables

18.1 Other Payables - Current

Other Payables consists of contributions of member employees to be remitted to various
financial institutions including Landbank of the Philippines, PPAMCO, Provident Fund
and PPOLPI.,

Particulars 2022 2021
Other Pavables - Current P 25.783 14 ? (1q.0e2 07)
TotalOther Payables - Current ? 25,783.\4 ? (L9,092.07\

18.2 Other Payables - Non- Current

Other Payables - Non-Current consists BAC Bidding Documents,Revolving Fund(Trust
Fund) and Fund ofField oflices for client trainings amounting to? 87,526.50 of Region VI

19. Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit)

Balance at January 1 333,904,044.50

Add/(Deduct)

Changes in accounting policv (12.452^219 l6)
Prior period errors 5.996.650.58

Other adjustments (21.682.14a.A3't

Restated balance 306,166,335.99

Add/(Deduct)
Changes in Net AssetslEquitv for the Calendar Year

Surplus/(Deficit) for the period 68,966.9&9.26

Adjustmcnt of net revsnue recognized directlf in net
assetsiequitl, (726.3s9 42t

Changes in accounting policy r.428.031.16

Others 5.419.382.46

Balance at December 3lr2O22 38L,254,379.35

19.1 Opening Balance

Various errors in the recording of transactions for CY 2021 and below were
determined during the year. As a result, the balance of the Accumulated Surplr-rs

as of January l. 2022 was restated as follows.
.18



Balance at January 1,2022 r 333.904.044.50

Prior Period Errors 5.996.650.58

Change in Accounting Policy (12.052.2t9 t6)
Other Adjustmeqts (2t.682.140 03)

Restated Bdance, January 1r2fi22 ? 306,166,335.99

a) Breakdown of Frior Years Adjustments

Region Particulars
Accumulated Surplusl(Defi cit)

Central Offrce

Overpayment of Salary and Allowance of
Mary Shayne Ann Mararnba fbr the month of
f)ecember 2021 4.08s 57

Sub-totctl 4,085.57

NCR

Due From National Govt Agency 41.46t 00

Office SUpplies Inventory 41,461.00

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies
Inventory 1,362,890 10

Information and Cornmunication Technology
Equipment 2.764.564 82
Accumulated Depreciation - ICT Equipment 266,5t3.96
Other Infrastructure Assets 40,564.16
Accumulated Depreciation - Other
Infrastructure Assets 1,445.I0
Computer Software q3,085.20

Accumulated Amortization - Computer
Software 15"5t4 24

Sub-total 3,976,521.22

CAR
Error onthe recagnaed Total Gross amount
of Furnitures & Fixtures 0.02

Suh-total 0.02

Region II Issuance of 1 unit printer for PIS 12,800.00

Sub-totol 12,800.00

Region III

To recognize eflect of adjustments to the
Office Equipment 53.326 00

Receipt of Medical,Dental arrd Laboratory
Supplies Inventory from Central Office 921"333 60

Receipt of ICT Equipment from Central
Office 1,279.715.25

Receipt of Other Infrastructure from Central
Office 39,1 19.06

Receipt of Computer Software from Central
Office 39.779 99

Sr.tb-total 2,333,273.90
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Region Particulars
Accumulated

Surplus(Deficit)

Region IY-B

Region Y

Erroneous charging of the purchased
Accountable Forms to Expense Account 800 00
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies
Inventory 273,083 80
Receipt of Information and
Communication Technology Equipment
from Central Ofiice 448,7V6.80
Receipt of Other Infrastructure Assets
from Central Office 39, i l9 06
Receipt of Communication Equipment
from Central Office 11.934 00
Additional HP Magna Carta Allowance of
Social Worker for 202I 3.67s 40
Correction of Accountable Forms
Balance 18.00
Unrecorded Portion of Travel Fund used
in2A21 1,163 84
Correction of Depreciation of Machinery
44d Equipment for 4thQtr of 2021 21,184 05

Overstatement o{ Revenue and Income
Summary Account 929.99

Sub-totul 746,742.38
Prior Year adjustment to Office Supplies
Inventory 6,708.53

Prior Year Payable 48.579 72

Sub-total 41,871.19

Region YII

Other Infrastrueture Assets 39,921 88

ICT Equipment 5,843,058 86

Computer Software 45.747.0A
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies
Inventory 1"232,467 50
Acsurnulated Depreciation - Furniture
and Fixtures 400"443.29
Accumulated Depreciation -
Communication Equipment 56.s58 33
Accumulated Depreciation - Motor
Vehicles 24,543.58
Accumulated Depreciation - Offrce
Equipment 203.664 03

Semi-Expendable Informatio t atd
Communications Technology Equipment 6,755.854.11

Semi-Expendable Office Equipment s82.732.42
Semi-Expendable Communications
Equipment i53,962 00

Semi-Expendable Furniture and Fixtures 1.634,561 15

Sub;otal 7,290,705.42
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Region Particulars
Accumulated

Surplus{Deficit)

Region VIII

Semi-Expendable ICT Equipment

Office Equipment

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies
lnventory 455.268.00

Other Infrastructure Assets 38.316.23

Information and Communication
Technology Equipment 5A2.,259.17

Computer Software 13.260 00

Janitorial Expense

General Services that was cancelled/staled
and replaced 1,26t.00

Sub-total 1,007,842.40

Region X

Depreciation Expense for CY 2A21 for
Furnitures and Fixtures. ICT,
Communisation Equipment and Office
Equipment 1 ,010,683.q I

Depreciation Expense for CY 2020 far
Communication Equipment 5.629 44

Adjustment of Accumulated Depreciation
for ICT Equipment as of Dec 2018 based on
20 T 9 D epreciation S chedule 1,936.27

Adjustment of over depreciation for CY
2019 of ICT Equipment i 51,357.81

Adjustment of over depreciation for CY
2A2A oflCT Equipment 377 54

Establish disallowance for CY 2021based
on ND 2022-01-101 (201) dated March 1,

2422 14,062.54

Sub*ttal 849,334.27

Region XI
Over Amortization of Prepaid Insurance 20.t71 19

Sub-tatal 20,171.19

Region XII

Reclassifi cation of various Accounts 359.434 90

Receipt of ICT Equipment from Central
Office 76.948.79

Receipt of Other Infrastructure from Central
Office 39,1 19.06

Receipt of Computer Software from Central
Office

Sublotal 475,462.75

Region )([II
Closing of Cash-Trea$ury Rezular 1,794.40
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Offrce Supplies Expense 8.322 54

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies
Expense 174.917.60

Other Supplies and Materials Expense

Semi-Expendable Machinery & Equipment
Expense -ICT Equipment

4,418.00

62"920 04

Travelling Expense 4,000.00

Insurance Expense 79.9A2 88

Other Professional Services

Other general Services 23,077.18

lanitorial Services I 5,555.54

Repairs and Maintenance - F&F 5,608.00

Sub-total 382,737.97

Total Prior Period Errors 5,996,650.59

b) Breakdown of Change in Accounting Policy

Region
Accumulated

Surplus{Deficit)
Debit Credit

Central Offrce

To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Office Equipment due to a Change in
Accounting Policy 186,650 91

To recognize effect of adjustments to the
ICT Equipment due to a Change in
Accounting Policy 84r,52c).47
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Communication Equipment due to a
Change in Accounting Policy 575.869 44
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Other Inlrastructure Assets due to a
Change in Accounting Policy 205,680.34
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Furnitures & Fixtures due to a Chanse in
Accounting Policy I ,767,509.47
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Medical Equipment due to a Change in

Policy 1,q00.00
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
TransportationEquipment due to a Change
in Accounting Policy 1,814.50

Sub-total 2,974,954.73

aa

Particulars



Region Particulars
Accumulated

Surplus{Deficit)
Debit Credit

NCR

Office Equipment 756.686 00
Accumulated Depreciation - Office
Equipment 689,866.80
Information and Communication
Technoiogy Equipment 4,392.648.55
Accumulated DepreciaJion - lnformation
and Communication Technology
Equipment 3.144.729 38

Other Infrastructure Assets 40,564.16
Accumulated Depreciation - Other
Infrastructure Assets 1,445.10

Communication Equipment 630,352 48
Accumul ated Depreci atian -
Communication Equipment 1 73,31 8.05

Furniture and Fixtures 16.100.00
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture and
Fixtures 15.72q 71

Suh-total 1,814,152.35

CAR

To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Office Equipment due to a Change in
Accounting Policy t77.053.31
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
TCT Equipment due to a Change in
Accounting Policy 445,230.9t
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Communication Equipment due to a
Change in Accounting Policy 342,727 5t
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Other Equipment due to a Change in
Accounting Policy 32.558 56
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Furnitures & Fixtures due to a Chanse in
Accounting Policy 485.377 78
To recognize errar in the recorded effect
of adjustments to the Communication
Equipment due to a Change in Accounting
Policy 18,474.66

Sub-total 1,501,422.73

Region \{I

Reclassification from PPE to Semi-
Expendable and issuance to end-users 3,185,I49.15
Issuance of Semi-Expendable ICT
Equipment acquired priorto CY ZA22 88.499 00
Reclassifioation from PPE to Semi-
Expendable and issuance to end-users 39,1 19.06
Reclassification from PPE to Semi-
Expendable and issuance to end-users 24.999 17

Sub;otal 3,337,765-38

1

1
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Region Particulars
Accumulated

Surplus(Ileficit)
Debit Credit

Region IX

To recognize effbct of adjustments to the
OlIce Equipment due to a Change in
Accounting Policy 75.280.72
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
ICT Equipment due to a Change in
Accounting Policy 1,828"473 33

To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Communication Equipment due to a Change
in Accountine Policy s5.517"08
To recognize eflect of adjustments to the
Furnitures & Fixtures due to a Change in
Accclunting Policy 166.056 23

To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Other Infrastucture Assets due to a Change
in Accounting Policy 39,1 19 06
To recognize effect of adjustments to the
Computer Software due to a Change in
Accounting Policy 259.478.15

Sub-totsl 2,423,924.57
TotalOtherAd.iustments 12,A52,219.16

-)

c) Breakdown of Other Adjustments

Region Particulars
Accumulated

Surplus(Deficit)
Debit Credit

Central
Offrce

Cancellation of Check Na. 712428 dated
December l,2A2l per JEVNo. 2021-12-468
dated December 31,2021 q) )4q 1\
Payable to suppliers and contractors for the
expenses incurred in 2021 but obligated and
paid in2022 6t1.660 33
payable to Bureau Verita SA per Invoice No.
Rl220000payable to Bureau Yerita SA per
Invoice No. RI22000002 dated January 6,2A22
re: 3rd Party CertifryingBody for PPAs QMS
ISO 900 1 :20 1 5 Recertification 170,800.00
Payable to employees. suppliers and contractor
for the expenses incurred in 2021 but obligated
and paid in2022 72.103 23
Payable to suppliers and/or contractors for the
expenses incurred in 2A21 but obligated and
paidin2022 2,798 AA

Payable to Justino Bacnotan Jr. re. payment of
salary and allowance for the period of
December I-3.6-8,2021 1-/a 1ar /n't 1n

Payable to employees, suppliers and contractor
for the expenses incurred in 2027 but obligated
and paid in2022 1 1.591.98

Interest Income for 2A2l recorded2}22 0.14
Distribution of Drug Test Kits to Regional
Offices forthe implementation of the
Philippine Anti-Illegal Drug Strategy (PADS) 10,721,700.00

a1L'+



project for the year 2A21

Distribution of i81 units of Dell Laptop
Latitude 3410 to Regional Offices for the
implementation of Performance Monitoring and
Evaluation Information System (PMEIS) for
the year 2027 17,161,864.2I
Distribution of 181 units of Antivirus Software
to Regional Offices for the implementation of
Performance Monitori ng and Evaluation
Information System (PMEIS) forthe year 2A21 366,506.40
Distribution of 16 units of Video Conferencing
Equipment to Regional Offices fbr the
implementation of Perf,crmance Monitoring and
Evaluation Information System (PMEIS) for
the year 2021 1,227,072.00
Distribution of 16 units of Conferencing
Phones to Regional Offices for the
implementation of Performance Monitoring and
Evaluation Information System (PMEIS) for
thevear 2A21 623"657.02

Sub-total 25,065,765.74

NCR

Derecognition of receivable from PS-DBM
from the books of account from FY 2A17-2019
(GFA) 34.550.21
Derecognition of receivable from PS-DBM
from the books of account from FY 2012-2019
(Supplies) 3.270 04

Sub:otal 37,820.25

Region V
Accumulated Depreciation - Other
Infrastructure Assets ) ?47 q7

Sub-total 2,247.93

Region VI

Receipt of Medical,Dental and Laboratory
Supplies Inventory from Central Offrce 664.574 20
Receipt of ICT Equipment and Other
Infrastructure from Cerfiral Office 116"027.85

Sub-total 776,642.05

Region IX

Receipt of lVIedical,Dental and Laboratory
Supplies Inventory from Central Offrce 443,288.6A

Receipt of ICT Equipment from Central Office 3 86,798. g0

Receipt of Other Infrastructure from Central
Office 39,119 06
Receipt of Computer Software from Central
Office 116,354 5l

Sub-rorql 945,560.97

Region X

Receipt of 9 units of laptops with pre-installed
anti-virus and office productivity from Central
OfIce for the implementation of the
Performance and Evaluation Information
System (PMETS) 691"730 87

-)

-)
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Receipt af 279 units of Two-Panel Drug Test
Kits for employees and20,40A units of Two-
Panel Drug Test Kits for clients from Central
Office for the randamDrug Testing activity of
PPA Field Offrces in support to the Philippine
Anti-Drug S-trategy (PADS) 1,009,800.00

Sub-total 1,701,fi0.87

Total Other Adiustments P21,682J4A,03

Accounts 2021 Balance Adjustments
2021 Restated

Balance
Cash and Cash Equivalents P 9.699.727.97 F 0.14 7 9.699.728.rr
Receivables 72,2t3,4L5.04 (64.808.s8) 72.148.646.46
Inventories I1,860"738.09 6,162.550.25 18.323.288 "34
Other Current Assets 433"924.69 2A.171.19 454-095.88
Properfy, Planl and Equipment 250.7q4.423.61 Qt.846.343.75). 228.944"480.36
Intangible Assets 23,812.925.33 (439.681 .-57) 23.403.243 76
Other Non-Current Assets 462,6t7.31 462,617.3t

Total Assets P 369,303,772.04 F (15,868,111.82) ? 353,435,660.22
Financial Liabilities 25,292-527.80 11.869.596.79 37 ,162.124.59
Inter-Aqencv Payables 8.434,542.06 0.00 8.434.-542.06
Trust Liabilities 1.425.534.33 0.00 1.425.534.33
0ther Payables {19,A92.07) 0.00 (t9.492.07)
Deferred CreditsiUnearned Income 18"954.24 0.00 r8.954.24
Other Payables 217,26r.r8 0.00 217 .261.18
Total Liabilities P 35,399,727.54 F 11,869,596.79 P 47,269,324.33
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)
Opening Balance 28r.948.925.48 4.067.567 .32 286.016.492 80
Changes in Net AssetsiEquit.v for
the Calendar Year 5 1.955.1 19 02 (31.80s,275 q3) 20,r49.843.09
Total Equitv F 333,904,044.50 ? (27,737,708.61) P 306,166,335.89

19.1 lmpa#r. ofErrors/Corrections in the Consolidated Statement ofFinancial Position

19.2 Impact of Errors/Corrections in the Consolidated Financial Performance

Accounts 2B2l Balance Adjustments
2021 Restated

Balance

Total Revenues ? 31,418.24 P 31,4t8.24

Personnel Services 830 6R6 i57 37 3.574 7t0 830.689.q27 08

MOOE 127.464.823.83 7.586.538.34 135,05 t -362.t7
No-Cash Expenses 44.815.564.64 2l.184.0-5 40 836 748 69

Total Current Operating
Expenses P 998,966,740.84 P 7,611,297.10 P 1"006"578"037.94

Net Financial Subsidy 1"051.741.&32.28 {24.193.048.98\ t.027.548.783.30

Other Non-O p er atim9 Income 30,762.1tt (929.8s) ?g R1? 11

Losses (t42.649.49\ 0.00 (142.649.49)

Total Surplusl(Delicit) for the
period P 52,694,622.37 ? (31,805,275.93) ? 20,889,346,44
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i9.3 Adjustment of net revenue recognized directly in net assetslequity

The balance of Cash - Treasury/Agency Deposit, Regular consist of collection of
refunds of current and prior years expenses and proceeds from sale of bid documents
and unserviceable properties which were remitted to the Bureau of Treasury. This
was closed to Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) account at year-end.

19.4 Other Changes in Net AssetslEquity for the CalendarYear

This pertains to direct adjustments to Net Assets/Equity which are nat revenues or
expenses. These were directly charged to Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) account.
The changes in Net AssetslEquity were mainly due to: (1) PPE, Intangible Assets,
Inventories, Semi-Expendable ICT Equipment for the Performance Monitoring and
Evaluation Information System (PMEIS), Enhancement of Information Systems and
Case Management Information System (CMIS) purchased in Prior Year and were
transferred in the Current Year; (2) Change of Accounting Policy Based on COA
Circular rn.2A22-A4 dated May 31,2A22, the capitalization threshold for PPE was
increased &om the amount of P 15,000 to P 50,000.00.

20, Service and Business Income

20.1 Service Income

20.1.1 Other Service Income
This represents collected registration fees from Central Office and Regional Office
participants for the training to be conducted in Central Office.

24.2 Business Income

20.2.1 Income from Eostels/Ilormitories and Other Like Facilities
Income from Hostels/Dormitories pertains to lodging fees collected from occupants
of Multi-purpose Hall Dormitory.

20.2.2 X'ines and Penalties - Business Income
This represents collected fines and penalties from suppliers that failed to fully
delivery within the time period specified.

Particulars
2022 2021 (As

Restated)
Service Income
Fines and Penalties- Service Income P P 0.00
Other Service Income 695.134.25 30.6t8.24
Business Income
Income from Ho stels/Dormitorie s 152,600 00 800 00
Fines and Penalties - Business Income 537 A4

Interest Income 0.14
Total P 848,271.29 ? 31,418.38
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Particulars 2022 2021

Salaries and'Wages-Regular P 523.341^374.74 P 529.592.698.38

Other Compensation r72,948,fi4.4r 182.506.957 26

Personnel Benefit Contributiors 73.314.265 t6 70.746.379.42

Other Personnel Benefits 5? 7iq Q6i O7 47.892.472.t4

Total P 822,323,717.38 P 830,738,506.80

21. Personnel Services

2l.lSalaries and Wages - Regular

Particulars 2022 2021

Salaries and'Wages-Regular P 523,341"374.74 P 529,592"698.38

Total ? 523,34L,374.74 ? 529,592,699.39

Salary Standardization Law V or SSL V Third Tranche was implemented effective January 1,

2A22. However, the Salaries and Wages-Regular decreased from the previous year due to
decrease in personnel.

21.2 Other Compensation

Hazard Pay pertains to the benefits and privileges granted to Registered Public Social
Workers authorized under Section 16 of the Implementing Rules and Regulation (IRR) of
Republic Act No. 9433 atherwise known as ths MagnaCarlafor Public Social Workers.

Other Bonuses and Allowaces include the payment of Performance Enhancement
Incentives (PEI), Collective Negotiation Agreement (CNA) lncentives and Anniversary
Bonus. Details below:

Particulars 2022 202t
PEI P 6.397.-500.00 P 5-401-250.00

CNAIncentives 13.945.498.67 18,887.224 98

Anniversary Bonus 1.860.000.00 2.5ft3.000.00

Total P 22,202,,998,67 ? 26,871,474.98

Particulars
Personal Economic Relief Allorvance
(PERA)

2022

P 22-265-085.0t

2A2L

P 23,C)01,3 88.34

Representation Allowance (RA) 12,209,721.4t I ? 17i rli) qq

Transportation Allorvance (TA) 1 1.7i)6..t60.0-) 11,798.872 76

Clothing/Uniform Allowance 5"544,000.00 5,790,000.00
Honoraria 303"s r 9.82 t06.000.00
HazardPay 7 

"752,489 
92 1I.076.499.09

Year End Bonus 43.218.677.60 43.08,1.062. 1 0

Cash Gift 4,656.000 00 4.800,500.00
Mid Year Bonus 43,049"22L93 43,603.107.00
Other Bonuses and Allowances 22.202.998.61 26.87 t.414.98

Total r L72,9A8,174.41 ? 182,506,957.26
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21.3 Employees Future Benefits

The Parole and Probation Administration and its employees contribute to the Governmenl
Service Insurance System (GSIS) in accordance with the RA 8291. The GSIS administers
the plan, including payment of pension benefits to employees to whom the act applies.

21.4 Personnel Benefits Contribution

21.5 Other Personnel Benefits

Particulars 2422 2021

Terminal l-e,av e Benefi ts P 33 
"377 ,869.34 P 35,037.790.08

Other Personnel Benefi ts 19,382.093.73 12.854.682.06
Total ? 52,759,963.47 7 47,892,472"14

Other Personnel Beneirts include the payment of loyalty award, monetization, step-
increment and the grant af Service Recognition Incentive (SRI) to officials and employees.

22. Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

22.1 Traveling Expenses

Particulars
2022

2A2l (As
Restated)

Retirement and Life Insurance Premiums F 61.461.112.T3 P 61,973,882.88
Pag-IBIG Contributions 1,115,700.00 1,158,900.00
PhilHealth Contributions 9.615,953 03 6,453.09614
Employees Compensation Insurance Premiums 1,121,500.00 1,160,500.00
Total ? 73,3141265.1.6 P 70,746,379.02

Particulars 20?2 2021 (As Restated)

Travelling Expenses P t4.491"5t2.66 P 9.824"402 85

Training and Scholarship Expenses T5,964,820.18 8,246,799.54
Supplies and Materials Expenses 41,697,521.86 42,724,521.33
Utility Expenses 8332.A71.6A 6,494,619.58
Communication Expenses 10,559,893.26 11,614.813 -51

Confi dential, Intelligence and Extraordinary
Expenses 2.t06.834.38 2.A$.047.43
Professional Services 13,894,262.63 24,759,092"44
General Services t9,346,948,70 19,582,428.76
Repairs and Maintenance 7.945.714.42 1,339,53,1.85
Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees 2,442,606.13 1,6"7'.7,379.16

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 12,01 1,174.44 10,681,404.04
Total ? L42,393,360.26 r 135,004,043.45

Particulars 2022 20zt

Travelling Expenses P 14.491.512.66 P 9.820.402.85
Total Travelling Expenses ? 14,491,512.66 ? 9,82A,4A2.85
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This account pertains to the local transportation expenses incurred by officers and

employees that include bus fares, airpiane tickets, per diems and all other related
expenses. Traveling Expenses are mainly attributed to the conduct of investigation of
clients and supervision ofprobationers and parolees.

22.2 Training and Scholarship Expenses

This account is used to recognize the costs incurred for the parlicipation/attertdance and
conduct of trainings, conventions and seminarslrn'orkshops. It includes training fees,

honoraria of lectures, cost ol supplies, meals and snacks and other related expenses.

22.3 Supplies and Materials Expenses

22.4 Utility Expenses

22.5 CommunicationExpenses

Particulars 2422 2A2t

Training Expenses P 15.964.824.18 R )46 7qq 5;1

Total Training and Scholarship Expenses P 15,964,820.18 ? 8,246,799.54

Particulars 2022 2021(As Restated)
Office Supplies Expenses F 13,028,894 20 F 11.822.698.84
Accountable Forms Expenses 21.312 0A 57.760 A0

Non-Accou ntable Forms Expenses t,620.00 4,555.00
Drugs and Medicines Expenses 930"396 85 5 17.665.65

Medical. Dental and Laboratory Supplies
Expenses 13,125,91 1.88 6,469,406.29
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 2.032.761 56 t.585.492.34
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment
Expense 7,573,601 .58 9367,403.75
Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books
Expense 1.521 .088.00 3,652,254 74

Other Supplies and Materials Expenses 3,46t,935 79 3.243.684 72

Total Supplies and Materials Expenses ? 41,,697,521.86 ? 42,724,521.33

Particulars 2022 202L
Water Expenses P 768.650 15 P 1.4i4.v3 39

Electicitv Expenses 7.563.421.45 5.484.406.79
Total Utility Expenses ? 8,332,071.69 ? 6,494,619.58

Particulars 2022 2A2t
Postage and Courier Services F 2,431.57A.?7 P ?..6t3.887 59

Telephone Expenses 3396,412 ss 3,864302 73

Internet Sub scri pti on Expenses 4.725.54A.44 5.132.123.19

Cable. Satellite. Telegaoh and Radio Experses 6.750 00 4.500 00

Total Communication Expe nse s P 10,559,893.26 ? L1,614,813.51
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22"6 Confidential, Intetligence and Extraordinary Expenses

22.7 Professional Services

22.8 General Services

Particulars 202?
2021 (As
Restated)

Environrne ntl S anitary S ervices P 3,600 00 P 3,600.00
lanitor\al Services 5,810,503.39 5.A4t,024.65
Security Servioes 999,315.52 1,25r,027.24

Other General Services 12"533,529.79 12,286,776.87
Total General Services ? 19,346,948.70 r 19,582,428.16

The Other General Services include payment of allowances, travelling, and trainings
related to Volunteer Probation Aide {\rPA's). The salaries of Job Order Personnel are also
charged to this account.

22.9 Repairs and Maintenance

22.IA Taxesr lnsurance Premiums and Other Fees

Particulars 2022 2021

Extraordin ary and Miscellaneous Expenses P 2,106,834.38 P 2"063,017 43

Total Confidential, Intelligenee and
Extraordinary Expenses ? 2,106,834.38 ? 2,063,04',7.43

Particulars 2022 202L

I-esal Services P 13,903.75 P 14,683 00

Auditine Services 1A) O\\ 91 I 55 q5R 57

Consultancy Services 100,800.00 6,646,r'.l9.21

Other Professional Services 13.577 "522.9r 13.942,2',/ 1.62

Total Professional Services P 13,894,262.63 ? 20,759,A92.40

Particulars 2022 2021(As Restated)
Repairs and Maintenance-Buildings and Other
Structures P 338.t47 14 P 219,62t 28
Repairs and Maintenance-Machinery and Equipment 641,809.85 369,455.25
Repairsan4ltl.aintenance-TransportationEquipment 746,576.93 665,0A4.32
R'gpq{q alrd Maintenance-Furniture and Fixtures 26.964.50 T9A4 0A
Repairs and Maintenance-Semi-Expendable

and Equipment 192.216.00 51,300.00
Repairs and Maintenance-Semi-Expendable

Fixtures and Books 250 0a
Total Repairy and Maintenance ? 1,945,714.42 ? 1,339,534.85

Particulars 2fi22 2021 (As
Restated)

Taxes, Duties and Licenses F 235.538 5l P 92,581.72
Fidelity Bond Premiums 643,415.23 643,541.99
Insurance Expenses 1,164,052 33 qRt ?55 45

Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and
Other Fees P 2,042,6A6.13 ? t,677,379,16
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22.11 Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses

23. Non-Cash Expenses

23.1 Depreciation

23.2 Amortization

This represents the amorlization of Computer Software for the period.

23.3 Impairment Loss

This represents Impairment Loss of Property, Plant and Equipment for the period.

Particulars 2422 2021 (As
Restated)

and Publication P 908.128.72 P 527.447 .7A

1,433,9A2.91 802,801.47
and enses 1,567,332.61 1,465,3 50 3 1

7,999,361.43 7,819"461.99
97.155.73 64,121.58

Donations 5.393.04 2,215.00
Total Other Maintenance and Operating

P 12,01L,174.44 P 10,681,,4A4.04

Particulars 2022 2021(As Restated)
Infrastructures P 1,Igg"7 50.77 P 831.672 7 5

and Other Structures 3,099.293.50 3,089,283.7 r
43,386,522.59 32.996,651.63

t,571"594 39 1,943,304.52
Fixtures and Books 593,954 02 789,263.32

Depreciation-Other Property, Plant and

10.094.7A 10,494 70
Total reciation P 49,g56,199.gl ? 39,660,27A.63

Particulars 2022 2021 (As Restated)
Amortization-Inlangibl e Asset s P 2"619.399.19 P 1.142,004.40
Total Amortization ? 2,619,39g.19 ? 1,142,004.40

Particulars 2fi22 2821
Impairment Loss-Proper-ty, Plant and
Equipment F 32.733 20 P 34,473 66
Tatal Ilnpairment Loss ? 3\733.20 ? 34,473,66
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24. Net Financial AssistancelSubsidy

Financial AssistancelSubsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs

24.2 Subsidy from Central Offrce and Subsidy to Regional Offrce

PPA - Cerrtral Office transferred to Regional Offices ICT Equipment, Communication
Equipment and Semi-Expendable ICT Equipment for the implementation of the various
projects of the agerrcy i.e Performance lvlonitoring and Evaluation Information System
(PMEIS), Enhancement of Information System (EIS) and Case Monitoring Information
System (CMIS).

The differenoe amounting to P 321,837.38 between Subsidy fiom Central OfIice and
Subsidy to Regional Offrce in 2A22 was due to the donated TINODC ICT Equipment and
Intangibles already recorded by Region fl inZALZ Transfer of the said properties and the
corresponding receipt of transfers will be recorded in 2023 by the Central Office and the
rest of Regional Offices, respectively.

25. Other Non-Operating Income

25.1 Sales of Unserviceable Property

Particulars 2022 2021
from National Government 1,085,092.931.66 1,051,649,592.43
from Central Offlce 45,065,232.06 32,412,273.21

Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy from
NGAs,LGU 1,130,159,163.72 1,084,061,955.64
Subsidy to Regional Offrce 44,743,394.69 56"513.012 84
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy to
NGAs,LGUs,G0CCs 44,743,394.69 56,513,A72.94
Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy 1,085,414,769.04 1,027,548,7 92.90

Particulars 2022 2021
Sgbsidy frorn National Government

Total NCAReceived 1,113,168,971.00 1,051,060,559.00
Add: Tax Remittance Advice (TRA) 78,822,649.25 78,129,641.58
['otal 1,191,991,620.25 1,129,190,199.59
Less

Reversion of unused NCA 106,578,881.39 77,370,964.25
Adjustments 319,807.21 77,503 55

Subsidy from National Government LA85,A92,931.66 L451,741,831.78

Region Particulars Amount

Regon I
Sale from disposed unserviceable Semi-
Expendable Assets P 6,490.00

Resion )iltr
Sale from disposed unserviceable Semi-
Expendable Inventory 1"100.00

Total Sale of Unserviceable Property ? 7,590.00

JJ
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25.3 Gain on Sales of Property Plant and Equipment
ppA-CO gains on *u1"* fro* disposal of unserviceable semi-expendable PPE through

25.2 Miscellaneous Income

sale amounting to P 8,127.50

26. Losses

27.

This represents Losses of Assets and Sale of Unserviceable Property, Plant and Equipment

fbr the period.

Budget Information

27.1 Statement of Allotment, Obligations and Balances CY 2022

AmountParticularsn

t7 16
and unserviceableSale of valueless records

IV-A
f
J 525 00

Sale of Unserviceable Semi-Expendable ICT

VII .16
Total Miscellaneous Income

Account Particulars Amount

Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Region I, Region ll, Region 1V-8, Region
VII & Region }(tII dispo.sa! of properties 39,524.85

Loss of Assets

Region IV-A - Sale of Unserviceable Semi-

Expendable ICT Equipment 26,748 52

Loss on Sale of Unserviceable Property
Region III, Central Office disposal

unservi ceabl e properties
of

18,396.95

Other Losses Region IV-B ExpiredAJnusedTravel Fund 13.666.47

Total Losses 98,336"79

Particulars Allotment Oblieation Balances

Cu rrent App ro priatio ns

Programs
PS B45.050.37.1.69 822.257.787.95 22.V92,586.74

MOOE 113.874,913.31 111.6t4.300.52 2.260.617.79

CO 57.21)3.00{}.40 57 .t 5 t.069 .62 141"930.38

Proiects

MOOE 20.344.000.00 6.r92.894.{)4 14.151.105.96

CO 53"000,000.00 52.833.000.0t) 167.000 00

Total Current Aurronriations 1.089.562.288.00 1.050.049"052.13 39,513,235.87

Continuin q Appropriations
Propgams

PS

MOOE 5.242.491 .79 5.239^237 .32 3-2(t0.47
CO 599.9t0.00 578.t29.97 2 1.78 0.03

Proiects

MOOE 4.068,572.74 3,816,8A4.92 251,767.82

CO r77.180.00 152,990.00 i4,410.00

Total Continuinq Apurooriatio ns 10.088,380.53 9,797,162.21 291,218.32

Grand Total 1,099,650,668.53 1.059.846.21r1.3rt 39,804,454.19

34



The original budget refers to the initial approved budget for the period inclusive of carry
over prior years while final budget refers to original budget adjusted lbr all reserves,
transfers, allocations and supplemental appropriation applicable to the budget period.

The difference between Budget and Actual Amounts represent unobligated allotments
and unpaid obligations for the period.

27.2 Reconciliation of Actual Amount Per Statement of Compa.rison and Budget Amounts
and Net Cash Flows frorn Operating, lnvesting and Financing Activities per Staternent of
Cash Flows

28. Not Yet Due and Demandable Obligation

At the end of the closing year, the agency has aggregated total amount of P 22,A45,779,50 as
Not Yet Due and Demandable Obligations. Presented below is the detailed breakdown of the
said obligations.

Particulars Total
Actual Amount Per
Statement of
Comparison and Budget
Amounts 772.701 004 F 545 116.29P 094 1

B ct,s i,s D i ff'e r en c e.s 
* .))1 118 75 164.s71 085

Total Cash Provided
(Used ir"t) from
Operating, Investing and
Financing Activities Per
Statement of Cash Flows 655.63P 113 5 P 1 301 607 35 't41 51P

"Basis Differences:
Used NCA/ SING -
Adjustments

?l 64.57

(27. 057.s6)
P 1,085,421,107.01

Name of Contractor Particular Amount
Graficq Advertising System
Corp. Philippine Anti-Illegal Drugs Strategy (PADS) Employees

Handbook P 133.255 50

Infoworx Inc.

Supply,delivery and installation of ICT Softw.are
Subscription for the renewal of Case Management
lnforryation System 1,305,000 00

Enj orp Asia Incorp arated

Supply,delivery and installation of ICT Software
Subscription Endpoint, Anti-virus for the Parole and
Probation Case Management Information S ystem t,039.224 00

Remax Int'l inc.

Supply,delivery and installation of ICT Software
Subscription Endpoint, Anti-virus for the Parole and
Probqtion Case Managemqnt Information System r 9.568.300 00

Total ? 2,045,779,50
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29" Other Disclosure

29.L

29.2

29"3

29.4

Related Party Transactions
The Agency has no related party transaction as that have existing significant

influence over the entitY.

Pending Lawsuit
The Agency has no pending lawsuit with any pefson or institution.

Litigations and Claims
The-Agency has no existing litigations or claims for any individual or institution'

HowerTer, 
-it 

has an exiiting receivabie disallowances/charge from retired

personnel.

Assets Pledges as Securities
The Agencyhas no assets pledges as Securities to any financial institution either

private and government.
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PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMIMSTRATION

CONSOLIDATED PRE-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
as of Decemberrl,2t22

10101
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account - LBP
Cash - TreasurylAgency Deposit, Regular
Cash - Treasury/Agency Deposit, Trust
Due From National Government Agencies
Due frorn Governrnent-Owned and/or Controlled Corporations
Due from Local Government Units
Receivables - Disailowances/Charges
Due from Officers and Employees
Other Receivables
Office Supplies lnventory
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers lnventory
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies lnventory
Other Supplies and lvlaterials lnventory
Semi-Expendable Office Equipment
Semi-Expendable lnformation and Communications Technology
Semi-Expendable Communications Equipment
Semi-Expendable Other Machinery and Equipment
Semi-Expendable Furniture and Fixtures
Land

Other tnfrastructure Assets
Accumulated Depreciation - Other lnfrastructure Assets
Buildings
Accumulated Depreciation - Buiidings
Office Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment
Information and Communication Technology Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - lnformation and Communication
Technology Equipment

Communication Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment
Other l!4achinery and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment
IVlotor Vehicles
Accumulated Depreciation - [Vlotor Vehicles
Furniture and Fixtures

Accumulated Depreoation - Furniture and Fixtures
Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Computer Software

Accumulated Amortization - Computer Software
Development in Progress - Computer Software
Advances to Special Disbursing Officer
Advances to Officers and Employees
Advances to Contractors
Prepaid Rent
Prepaid lnsurance
Guaranty Deposits
Other Assets
Ar;counts Payable
Due to Officers and Employees
Tax Refunds Payable

Due to BIR

Due to GSIS
Due to Pag-lBlG
Due to PhilHealih
Due to NGAs
Trust Liabilities

Guaranty/Security Deposits Payabie
Other Deferred Credits
Other Payables
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)
Other Service lncome
lncome from Hostels/Dormiiories and Other Like Facilities
Fines and Penalties - Business lncome
Subsidy from National Government
Subsidy from Central Office
Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Sale of Unserviceable Property

ll4iscellaneous lncome

101A202A-24
1 01 0401 0-00
1 01 04030-00
1 030301 0-00
1 0s03020-00
1 0303030-00
1030s0'l 0-00
'10305020-00

1 0305990-00
1 040401 0-00
10444420-00
1 0404070-00
1 04049S0-00
1 0405020-00
i 0405030-00
1 0405070-00
1 04051 S0-00

1 040601 0-00
1060'l 01 0-00
1 0603990-00
1 0603991 -00
1 060401 0,00
1 060401 1 -00
I 0605020-00
1 060s021 -00
'10605030-00

1 0605031 -00
1 0605070-00

1 0605071 -00
1 0605990-00
1060599'l-00
1 060601 0-00
1 060601 1 -00
1 060701 0-00
1 060701 1 -OO

1 0699990-00
1 0699991 -00
1080'1020-00

1 0801 021 -00
1 0899020-00
1 S901 030-00
1 9901 040-00
1 990201 0-00
1 9902020-00
I 9902050-00
1 9903020-00
1 000000n_nn

201 0101 0-00
20101020-oo
20'103010-00

20201 01 0-00
2A2U020-00
20201 030-00
202A1A48-OA
20201 050-oo
20401 01 0-00
20401440-OA
,nq,n100n-nn

2S9999S0-OO

301 01 01 0-00
40201 990-00

402021 30-00

4UlUtzsu-Ut)

40301 01 0-00
40301 060-00
40501040-00
40601 020-00
40649990-00

116.942.50
760,556.42
748379.42

50,277.33
89,659,486.26

30,000.00
29,833,000.00

1,308,542.46

264,497.78
17,782.85

2,803,832.84
13,771.81

3,728,439.97
118,800 74
648,121 .06

5,099,213.71
195,1A5.22

1 ,185.00
364,065.25

7,680.00
24,758,627.98

93,186,625.05

8,661 ,55S.8S

235,350,841 .07

12,086,220.60

38,850.00

21 ,916,489.00

4,622,556.88

53,130.00

33,659,395.17

2,8S0,000 00
200,000.00
1 29,1 50.00
138,748.50
128.800.00
229,463.41

18,000.00
595,2S9 36

3,492,569.32

40,076,129.71

5,890,084.51

10c,361 ,1S9.17

2.177.487.9A

36,907.5C

15,295,805.98

't ,684,35&46

24,189.40

5,704,785.38

3,668,879 60
2,100,997.14

4,015.86
790,904 38
865,836.30

410.39
6.134.88

839.98
470,000.00
588,920 61

80,512 15
113,305.74

352,877,813.09
695,134.25

152,600.00

537.04

1 ,0E5,092,931 .60

45,005,232,06
E,127.50
7,5S0.00

12,A37,16

Particulars
Account

Code Debit Credit

39,882,O43"58



Particulars
Account

Code Debit Credit
Salaries and Wages - Regular
Personal Economic Relief Allowance (PERA)
Representation Allowance (RA)

Transporlation Allowance (TA)
ClothinglUniform Allowance
Honorana

Hazard Pay
Year End Bonus
Cash Gift
IVlid-Year Bonus

Other Bonuses and Aliowances
Retirement and Life lnsurance Premiums
Pag-lBlG Contributions
PhilHealth Contributions
Employees Compensation lnsurance Premiums
Terminal Leave Benefits
Other Personnel Benefits
Traveling Expenses - Local
Training Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses
Accountable Forms Expenses

Non-Accountable Forms Expenses
Drugs and Medicines Expenses
fi/edical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Expenses

Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment Expense
Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books Expense
Other Supplies and Materials Expenses
Water Expenses
Electricity Expenses
Postage and Courier Services
Telephone Expenses
I nternet S ubscr;ption Expenses
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses
Legal Services
Auditing Services
Consultancy Services
Other Professional Services
EnvironmentlSanitary Services
Janitorial Services
Security Services
Other General Services
Repairs and lVlaintenance - Buildings and Other Struetures
Repairs and lvlaintenance - Machinery and Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Transpoftation Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Furniture and Fixtures
Repair and Maintenance- Semi Expendable Machinery and
Equipment

Subsidy to Regional Offices
Taxes, Duties and Licenses
Fidelity Bond Premiums
lnsurance Expenses
Printing and Publication Expenses
Representation Expenses
Transporlation and Delivery Expenses
Rent/Lease Expenses
Subscription Expenses
Donations
Depreciation - I nfrastructure Assets
Depreciation - Buildings and Other Structures
Depreciation - IVIachinery and Equipment
Depreciation - Transportation Equipment
Depreciation - Furniture, Fixtures and Books
Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortization - lntangible Assets
lmpairment Loss - Property, Plant and Equipment
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Loss of Assets
Loss on Sale of Unserviceable Propedy
Other Losses

50101010-00
501 0201 0-00
501 02020-00
501 02030-00
50102040-00
50102100-00
501 021 1 0-00
50102140-00
50102150-00
50102160-01
50'102990-00
50103010-00
50103tr20-00
50103030-00
50103040-00
50104030-00
501 04990-00
50201 01 0-00
50202010-00
50203010-00
50203020-00

50203030-00
50203070-00
50203080-00
50203090-00

5trl03210-00
50203220-00
50203S90-00
50204010-00
50244p.24-AA
50205010-00
50205020-01
50205030-00
50205040-00
50210030-00
5021't 010-00
5A21102,.W
5021 1 030-00
5021 1990-00
5A/2010-00
50212020-OO

50212030-00
50212990-00
54213A46'-AA

50213050-00
50213060-00

50213070-00

523,341,37474
22,265,A85.O1

12,209,721 .41
'1 1,706,460.05
5,544,000.00

303,519.82
7,752,489.92

43,218,677.60
4,656.000 00

43,049,221 .93

22,202,998 67
61 ,461 ,112.13

1 ,1'15,700.00
9,615,953 03
1,121 ,500.00

33,377,869.34
19,382,093 73
14,491 ,512.66
15,964,820.18
13,428,894.20

21 ,312.44
'1 ,620.00

930,396.85
13,125,91 1 .88

2,032,761 .56

7,573,601 58
1,521,088 00
3,461 ,935.79

768,650.15
7,563.421.45
2,431 ,570 27
3,396,072.55
4,725,500,44

6,750.00
2,106,834.38

13,903.75
202,035 97
100,800.00

13,577,522.91

3,600.00
5,810,503.3S

999,315.52
12,533,529.79

338.147.14
641 ,809.85
746,576.93

26,964.50

152,216.04
44,743,394.68

235,538.57
643,O15.23

1 ,1 64,052.33
908,128.72

1,433,802,91

1,567,332.61

7,999,361 .43

97,1 55.73
5.3S3 04

1,158,750.71

3,089,283 50
43,386,522.59
1,577,594.39

593,954.02
14,O94.70

2,619,398 19
32,733.2A
39,524.85
26.748.52
18.396.95

s0213210-00
5021N7A-AA
50215010-00
502'15020-00
50215030-00
50299020-00
50299030-00
5029S040-00
50299050-00
50299070-00
50293080-00
50501030-00
50501040-00

50501050-00
5050't060-00
50501070-00
50501S90-OO
5}5g2o1A42
50503090-00
50504040-00
50504090-00
50504250-00
50504990-00

Certified Correct:

MARIEEL M. HERRERA

Acting Chief, Accounting Sectlon .&"-



PAROLE AI{D PROBATION ADMINISTRATION

CONSOLIDATED POST-GLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
as of De,cember 31,2A22

Petty Cash
Cash in Bank - Locai Currency, Current Account - LBP
Cash - TreasuryiAgency Deposit, Trust
Due from National Government Agencies
Due from Government-Owned and/or Controlled Corporations
Due from Local Government Units
Receivabies - Disallowances/Charges
Due from Officers and Employees
Other Receivables
Office Supplies lnventory
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers lnventory
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies lnventory
Other Supplies and fulaterials lnventory
Semi-Expendable Office Equipment
Semi-Expendable lnformation and Communications Technology
Semi-Expendable Communications Equipment
Semi-Expendable Other Ii4achinery and Equipment
Semi-Expendable Furniture and Fixtures
Land
Other lnfrastructure Assets
Accumulated Depreciation - Other lnfrastructure Assets

Cings

nccumulated Depreciation - Buildings
Office Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment
Accumulated lmpairment Losses - Office Equipment
lnformation and Comrnunication Technology Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - lnformation and Communication
Technology Equipment

Communication Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment
Other Machinery and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciatron - Other lvlachinery and Equipment
IV'lotor Vehicles
Accumulated Depreciation - Motor Vehicles
Furniture and Fixtures
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures
Other Froperty, Plant and Equipment-:umulated 

Depreciation - Other Properly, Plant and Equipment

-u/nputer Software
Accumulated Amortization - Computer Software
Development in Progress - Computer Software
Advances to Special Disbursing Officer
Advances to Officers and Employees
Advances to Contractors
Prepaid Rent
Prepaid lnsurance
Guaranty Deposits
Other Assets
Accounts Payable
Due to Officers and Employees
Tax Refurrds Payable
Due to Blll
Due to G{ilS
Due to Pag-lBlG
Due to PhilHealth
Due to NGAs
Trust Liabilities
Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable
Other Deferred Credits
Other Payables

1010202A-24
'10104030-00

1 030301 0-00
1 0303020-00
1 0303030-00
'10305010-00

1 0305020-00
I 0305990-00

1 040401 0-00
1 0404020-00
14404070-00
1 04049S0-00
1 0405020-00
1 0405030-00
1 0405070-00
1 04051 S0-00
1 040601 0-00
'10601010-00

1 0603990-00

1060399'1-00
1 060401 0-00
10604011-00
1 0605020-00
1 0605021 -00
1 0605022-00
1 0605030-00

1060503'1-00
1 0605070-00
1 0605071 -00

1 0605990-00

1 0605991 -00

1 060601 0-00
1 060601 1 -00

1 060701 0-00
'1060701 1-00
1 0699990-00
1 0699991 -00
1 0801 020-00
10801021-00
I 0899020-00
1 9901 030-00
'19S01040-00

1 990201 0-00
1 00n?nrn_nn

1 9902050-00

1 9903020-00
1 9999990-00
201 01 01 0-00
20101020-0a
20103010-00
20201 01 0-00

20201020-0a
20201 030-00

20201040-00
2A2A1A5A-AA

20401 01 0-00
20401 040-00
20501 990-00
29999990-00
301 01 01 0-00

116,942.50
764,556.42

50,277 33

89,659,486.26
30,000 00

29,833,000.00
1,308,542 46

264,497.78
17,782 85

2,8A3,832.84
13,771 81

3,728,039.97
118,800.74
648,121.46

5,099,213.7'1
155,105.22

'1,185 00

364,06s 25
7,680 00

24,758,627 SB

93,186,625 0s

8,661,559.89

235,350,84107

12,086,220 60

38,850.00

21,516,485.04

4,622,956 88

s3,130.00

33,65S,395.17

2,890,000.00
200,000 00

129,150.00
138,748 50

128,800.00
229,063.A1

18,000 00
595,299.36

3,452,569.32

44,076,129 71

5,890,084.51

109,361 ,195 17

2,177,487.90

36,907.50

15,295,805 S8

1684,358.46

20,189.40

5,704,785.38

3 668,879.60
2,100,997.14

4,0'15 86

790,904.38
865,836 30

410.39
6,134.88

839.S8
470,000.00
588,920 61

80,512.15
1 13,309,74

Particulars

Account

Code Debit Credit

Accumulated

&-

GRAND TOTAL 573
38't EE

Certified Correct:
Ih,rt ^U,s,tMARIBEL M.I.IERRERA

Acting Chief, Accounting Section


